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Reviving Potential, Rebuilding Trust

Transforming Vision, Driving Resilience

Renewing Excellence, Redefining Future




Indm CLwtmg Obligations and DIBL]I.]'iIlTl.- R:..ql.l]rcrn{,nh] Ru.j,ulalmn\ 2{115 p.'-lrlll.ulurh Rl:f:.uialum 34, and
applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as notified bv the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. This report
presents a comprehensive overview ol our business operations, linancial perlormance, and stralegic initialives
during the reporting period from Aprl 1, 2024, to March 31, 2025, while maintaining complete transparency
and adherence to regulatory requirements. The lnancial statements have been prepared on a histoneal cost basis
and going concern assumption, with amounts presented in Indian Rupees and rounded off to the nearest lakhs.
exceplt where otherwise stated, and include standalone financial statements. The report encompasses all
mandatory disclosures as required under the LODR Regulations including Directors” Report, Management
Discussion and Analysis, Corporale Governance Report, Audiled Finanelal Stalements along wilh respeclive
auditors™ reports, and covers all matenal issues pertaining to our business operations, strategic outlook, and
stakeholder engagement. The financial statements have been andited by our statutory auditors and the secretarial
audit has been conducted by a praclicing company secrelary in accordance with Section 204 ol the Companics
Act, 2013, ensuring comphance with all applicable regulatory requirements and providing our stakeholders with
valuable insights for making well-informed decisions about the Company’s performance and future prospects

Reporting Scope and Boundary

The scope of thisreport includes all financial and non -financial information and activities of Clenon Enterprises
Limiled lor the penod of Aprid 1, 2024 Lo March 31, 2025, along wilh caplunng signilicanl malerial evenls up
to the Board Meeting held on May 30, 2025, As of March 31, 2025, the Company operates as a standalone entity
wilhoul any subsidiaries or joinl venlure entities, and lhcrc..lmt. Lhe reporting boundary encompasses solely the
operations, activities. and performance of Clenon Enterprises Limited. The report covers all matenial aspects of
the Company’s business meluding operational performance, [naneial resulls, governance practices, risk
management and stakeholder engagement activities conducted during the reporting period. All financial and
non-financial dala presenled in this reporl perlains exclusively Lo Clenon Enterprises Limited and has been
prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and regulatory requirements to provide a complete
and accurale represenlation of the Company s perlormance and position as a sltandalone entity.

Reporting Principle
‘This report 1s prepared in accordance with the Companies Act. 2013 (and the Rules made thereunder), Indian

Accounting Standards, the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Board Assurance 8

1 Enterprises Limited Board of Direclors and management tcam have collaborated to prepare Lhis report
l'H]ﬂIlﬂIblhtj’ for its accu racy. Tn their firm behef and best Lnowledge and understandmg the re
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Reviving Potential, Rebuilding Trust

Guided by resilience and strategic vision, Clenon Enterprises Limited continues to evolve, transforming from
our legacy as G.R.Cables Limited into a diversified enterprise exploring new opportunities across multiple
sectors. With sharper focus and enhanced execution, we are strengthening relationships with stakeholders and
partners while rebuilding operational capabilities and market presence. From navigating through corporate
restructuring to establishing new business verticals, Clenon operates with agility and foresight. reinforcing our
position as a trusted partner commuitted to sustamable growth and value creation.
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Transforming  Vision, Driving
Resilience

Under new management’s transformative vision and strategic resilience, Clenon Enterprises
Limited has emerged trom the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process with renewed purpose.
rebranding from G.R.Cables Limited to reflect our comprehensive business transformation. With
decisive leadership and fresh perspeclive, we are building innovative operational lrameworks while
diversifying beyvond traditional manufacturing into promising new sectors and markets. From
successfully completing the CIRP process to establishing entirely new business verticals under
revilalized management, Clenon operates with strategic elanty and operational agility, positioning
ourselves as a dvnamic enterprise ready to seize emerging opportunities and deliver sustainable

value creation

Renewing Excellence, Redefining
Future

Under new management’s visionary leadership, Clenon Enterprises Limited has emerged from
CIRP with renewed purpose, transforming from G R.Cables Limited mto a diversified enterprise
exploring mnovative business opportunities. With strategic focus and operational excellence, we
are redelining industry standards while building cutting -edge capabilities across multiple sectors,

positioning ourselves as a progressive organization ready Lo shape tomorrow’s business landscape.
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CORPORATE OVERVIEW

Successfully emerged from Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRF)

Clenon Enterprises completes its Corporate Restructuring Journey

Secured Fresh Management Leadership and New Strategic Direction

Company name changed from GR. Cables Limited to Clenon Enterpnises Limited

Reflecting comprehensive business transtormation and diversified objectives

Stock relisted on  BSE  exchange effective from Fnday, November 01, 2024
under new management.

Business  model  pivoled from  tradibonal  cable manufacturing lo exploring
Crude o1l processing, water treatment equipment, and agro products ventures
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ABOUT CEL

Clenon Enterprises Limited (CEL) is a newly transformed cornerstone in the Indian
industrial and business diversification landscape, having successfully emerged from
Corporate  Imsolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) with comprechensive corporate
restructuring. With a completely new identity - from name change (formerly G.R.Cables
Limited) to management transformation, object modification, and stock exchange relisting -
we represent a fresh beginning in industrial innovation, strategic leadership and operational
excellence. As a revitaliced enterprise with new management and diversified business
ohjectives, we proudly serve emerging industrial sectors through our expanding portfolio of

water treatment equipment, and agro products ventures,

In an endeavour to enable seamless access to industrnial solutions under our new corporate structure,
we have completely transformed our business model from traditional cable manufacturing to
encompass innovative processing technologies. specialized equipment manufacturing. and
agricultural value-addition services. Our technology-driven infrastructure and platform -based
services are integral to the operations ol our clients, ineluding industrial processors, water treatment
facilities, and agricultural enterprises. Under new management direction, we are involved
throughout the lifecyele of industrial projects, providing them end-to-end support - from concept
creation to implementation

Following our successful CIRP completion and comprehensive corporate restructuring, we have
established a new foundation for growth, constantly driving operational excellence and delivering
robust business results. supported by our fresh management expertise and renewed Pan-India
vision. Leveraging these newly acquired strengths and led by our transformed management and
Board, we strive to build our legacy from ground up. pioneering innovative pathways and
enhancing stakeholder value as a completely reimagined enterprise.

OUR VALUES

Innovate
Through Technology

Ensure

Team Iiversity

Be Passionate
About Performance

Delight

Customers

Win
Through People

Comply
Manage Risks



CORPORATE OVERVIEW

CLENON - BUILDING FOR THE
FUTURE

*Exploring Opportunities in Emerging Industrial Markets

*Developing Integrated Business Model & Building Strategic Partnerships
*Establishing Infrastructure and Services Capabilities in Indusirial Processing
*Fresh Management Team Implementing Post-CIRP Strategic Vision
*Completed Corporate Restructuring & Repositioning for New Market Entry
*Focusing on Innovation and Building Operational Foundations

*Creating Scalable Technology-enabled Business Framework

*Transitioning from Traditional Cable Manufacturing to Diversified Industrial Ventures

Shareholding Pattern (%)
As on March 31, 2025
Promoter Holdings

e Indian Promoters: 92.86%
Public Holdings

s  Others (Public): 7.14%

e FPls: 0L00%

s MFs: 0.00%

¢ Insurance Cos: 0.00%

e AlFs: 0.00%
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OUR JOURNEY

Clenon Journey — Connecting Tomorrow’s Infrastructure

» 20023:
March 24, 2023 Resolution Plan approved by Hon ble NCLT, vide order dated 24.03.2023 1n 1A
(IBC) No. 1368/2022 1n C.P. No. (1B) 165/49/MHDB/2020 Corporate restructunng initiated under the
approved resolution plan new management took control to revive the company.

« 2024:
MNovember 01, 2024 The equity shares of G.R Cables Ltd were listed and admitted to dealings on
the BSE (Bombay Stock Exchange) Successful completion of hsting formalities and regulatory
compliance Commencement of public trading under BSE Serip Code: 517564 Resumption of

operations in telecommunications cable manufactuning segment

» 2025:
February 03, 2025 Company name officially changed from “G.R.Cables Limited” to “Clenon
Enterprises Limited” New corporate identity reflecting the company s renewed vision and strategie
direction
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LEADERSHIP PERSPECTIVE

“The successful completion of our corporate restructuring through NCLT resolution and
subsequeni relisting marks a new chapier in our journcy. With our transformation from G.R.
Cables Limited to Clenon Enterprises Limited, we have positioned ourselves with renewed
vision and strengthened operational capabilities.”

Dear Stakeholders,

Financial Year 2024-25, a vear that has been truly transformative for Clenon Enterprises Limited
The successful completion of cur Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) has marked a
new beginning driven by strategie restructuring and renewed market confidence.

Our joumey from NCLT resolution approval on March 24, 2023, to successful rehisting on BSE on
Movember 1, 2024, demonstrates remarkable resilience. Our transformation to Clenon Enterprises
Limited on February 3. 2025, reflects our commitment to innovation and market leadership.

| express sincere gratitude to all our stakeholders for their continued support dunng our
transformation journey. As we move forward, we remain committed to delivering value while
maintaining our focus on guality, innovation. and operational excellence.

Warm regards,
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whole Time Director



DIRECTOR’S VISION

Dear Stakeholders,

I am pleased to present to yvou the vision for Clenon Enterprises Limited as we navigate
through a transformative period in our corporate journey. This vear has been marked by
significant strategic realignment and continued innovation as we expand our business
horizons, welcome new opportunities, and strengthen our position as a forward-thinking
enterprise.

Strategic Transformation

We have successfullv completed a comprehensive restructuring of our business model.
moving away [rom our previous focus in the telecommunications and cable sectors. This
strategic pivot represents our commitment to exploring new avenues of growth and adapting
to evolving market dvnamics. Our company has redefined its core objectives to align with
emerging opportunities across diverse seclors.

CIRP and Relisting Journey

The Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) has been a pivotal milestone in our
transformation journey. Through this process. we have emerged with a renewed focus and
strengthened foundation. Our successful completion of the CIRP proceedings demonstrates
our resilience and commitment to stakeholder value creation.

We are actively pursuing relisting opportunities that will provide enhanced visibility and
access to capital markets. This strategic initiative will position us favourably for future
growth and expansion while ensuring transparency and regulatory compliance.

Vision for the Future
As we embark on this new chapter. our vision encompasses:

« Strategic Diversification: Exploring opportunities across multiple sectors to create
a robust and sustainable business model

» Innovation Leadership: Embracing technological advancement and mnovative
solutions to drive competitive advantage

« Stakeholder Value: Maintaining our commitment to creating long-term value for
all stakcholders

« Operational Excellence: Building efficient operational frameworks that support
scalable growth

+ Market Expansion: Identifying and capitalizing on emerging market opportunitics

Commitment to Excellence

Our mission remains centered on delivering exceptional value through strategic excellence
and operational efficiency. We are committed to building a sustainable enterprise that adapts
to market changes while maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and
ethical business practices.

The management team 15 focused on executing our strategic vision with precision and
dedication. We believe that our renewed focus and strategic direction will position Clenon
Enterprises Limited for sustainable growth and success in the vears ahead.

| extend my gratitude to all stakeholders for their continued support and confidence in our
transformation journgy. Together, we will build a stronger. more resilient enterprise that
creates lasting value for all.

Warm regards,

Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whole Time Director
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STRATEGICRISK MANAGEMENT FOR BUSINESS
RESILIENCE & GROWTH

Enterprise Risk Management Framework

With the objective to gain a holistic view of associated risks across our transformed business
operations and effectivelv monitor and manage them. Clenon Enterprises Limited has
established a comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework, reviewed
regularly by the Board. The framework has been structured in harmony with the evolving
business environment and ensures adherence to the highest standards of corporate
governance.

Reflecting our commitment to mitigate business uncertainty and strengthen our risk controls,
our framework undergoes continuous evaluation bv independent risk assessment
consultants. Following their recommendations, we have introduced robust risk management
protocols to embed risk awareness and accountability in our day-to-day operations along
with making structural improvements and enhancing record-keeping capabilitics within our
frameworlk.

Key Risk Categories & Mitigation Strategies
1. Cybersecurity Risk
« Risk Type: Our operations are data-intensive and digitally-driven. involving
significant volumes of client data, Inability to safeguard the privacy of this data and

protect it from cyvbersecurity breaches can adversely impact our reputation and lead
to substantial operational disruptions.

« How We Manage It: Implementation of a strong cvbersecurity policy helps us
manage cvbersecurity risks. The policy is governed by Board of Directors and
regularly audited by internal and external teams.

Potential cybersecurity risks are further mitigated through deployment of best-in-class
solutions such as:

« Enterprise Security Assessment Solution: Continuously evaluates multiple
vectors of security and provides current security posture assessment

« Endpoint Detection Response (EDR) Solution: Utilizing Al and ML algorithms,
it protects endpoint devices from unknown cyber threats through proactive
identification and response

» Advanced Threat Protection Systems: Monitoring and detecting unpredictable
threats by leveraging advanced machine learning algorithms

2. Operational Risk

+ Risk Type: Our operations are susceptible to the risk of errors or omissions which
may lead to significant operational disruptions or reputational loss.

« How We Manage It: A series of measures are taken to monitor and minimize
operational nsks:

o Deploving a combination of multiple validation systems, process checks,
and systemic validations to help us optimize transactional accuracy

o Implementation of comprehensive quality control processes and
management systems

o Our senior management has placed intense emphasis on automation and
digitization of processes for risk mitigation and operational efficiency

11



3. Market Risk

» Risk: Market acceptance challenges in new business verticals and competitive
pressures in transformed business model

« Mitigation: Market research. customer engagement strategies. competitive
positioning. and diversified service offerings

4. Financial Risk

« Risk: Liquidity management and capital structure optimization in the post-
transformation phase

» Mitigation: Conservative financial planning. diversified lunding sources. and
regular financial monitoring

5. Regulatory Risk
» Risk: Compliance requirements and regulatory changes in new business scctlors

« Mitigation: Dedicated compliance team. regular legal consultation. and proactive
regulatory engagement

6. Technology Risk

» Risk: Technology integration challenges and cvbersccurity threats in new businegss
verticals

« Mitigation: Technology assessment, vendor management, robust cyvbersecurity
protocols. and continuous system upgrades

7. Reputation Risk

« Risk: Stakcholder confidence and market perception during business
transformation

« Mitigation: Transparent communication, stakeholder engagement. consistent
brand messaging, and quality service delivery

Enterprise Risk Management Implementation

A robust Enterprise Risk Management Framework underpins our approach to building an
organization well-equipped to handle and respond to potential risks. Our framework is
strategically aligned with business objectives and operates under the direct supervision of
the Board of Directors. with support from our Internal Auditor who provides independent
validation of rnisk controls and mitigation strategies.

The framework helps us Lo effectively identify and address risks related to:

+ Regulatorv Compliance: Ensuring adherence to evolving regulatory requirements
post-CIRP

« Stakcholder Management: Maintaining stakecholder confidence throughout the
transformation journey

» Market Positioning: Establishing credibility in new business verticals

« Operational Excellence: Maintaining business continuity during transition phases

Risk Monitoring & Reporting
The Enterprise Risk Management framework operates through:

» Quarterly Risk Assessment: Comprehensive evaluation of risk landscape conducted
by the Board of Dircctors

» Monthly Risk Monitoring: Tracking of key mnsk indicators and mitigation
effectiveness

« Board Oversight: Direct risk management supervision by Board of Directors

« [Intermal Audit Support: Independent assessment and validation of risk controls
through our Internal Auditor

12



» Independent Review: Annual assessment by external nsk management consultants

Future Risk Considerations

As we navigate our transformation journev. we remain vigilant about emerging risks
including:

» Market dvnamics in new business sectors

» Technological disruption and adaptation requirements
+ Regulatory changes and compliance obligations

» Stakeholder expectations and market sentiment

« Economic uncertainties and market volatility

Our risk management approach is designed to be adaptive and responsive, ensuring that we

can effectively manage both current and emerging risks while pursuing our strategic
objectives with confidence.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Strengthening Corporate Foundation for Strategic Growth &
Stakeholder Value

At Clenon Enterprises Limited. we are committed to upholding the highest standards of
corporate governance, guided by our visionary leadership and Board of Directors. The
corporate governance framework comprises robust policies and practices that ensure strict
compliance with the regulatory framework and safeguard the interests of our stakeholders.

Strong Governance Framework

The Board along with various Board Committees. focused on maintaining the highest level
of integrity, developing roles and responsibilities while ensuring accountability to all
stakeholders. The framework aligns compliance oversight with corporate objectives. This
1s enabled by ensuring absolute compliance with regulatory requirements and maintaining
an appropriate Board autonomy that ensures a more robust and effective governance
structure.

Clenon Enterprises Limited governance framework establishes clear structures for
compliant and sustainable operation of the organization and includes rules for decision-
making, ensuring accountability, responsibility and business acumen in business operations
and functions, thereby fostering stakeholder trust. Aligned with our transformation journey,
our governance framework is designed and implemented by the Board of Directors.

Upholding Ethics & Integrity

At Clenon Enterprises Limited. ethics are non-negotiable. Embedded into the very core of
our strategy and operations, they are ensured through a set of well -structured policies and
procedures that govern our business practices and adherence to these policies by our
employees and management ensures timely reporting of any illegal or unethical practices.
followed by appropriate measures.

Key Governance Elements

Our governance framework 1s built on strong Board leadership and oversight. with an
independent Board of Directors providing strate gic direction through regular meetings that
ensure effective oversight and decision-making. This is complemented by transparent
communication channels with all stakeholders. fostering trust and accountability
throughout our organization.

We maintain a comprehensive compliance framework that ensures adherence to all
regulatory requirements through continuous monitoring and assessment, Our proactive
approach to regulatory changes ensures that we remain ahead of compliance obligations
while adapting swiftly to evolving regulatorv landscapes.

Stakeholder engagement remains central to our governance philosophy. achieved through
transparent communication with sharcholders and regular disclosure of material
information. This commitment extends to our dedication to creating sustainable
stakeholder value while maintaining the highest standards of corporate integrity.

Our ethical business practices are governed by a comprehensive Code of Conduct that
guides all business operations. supported by robust anti-briberv and corruption policies.
We have established effective whistleblower protection mechanisms to ensure that any
concerns can be raised without fear of retaliation.

Financial oversight i1s maintained through robust internal controls and comprehensive
financial reporting systems. Regular internal audits and compliance reviews ensure the
integrity of our financial processes, while transparent financial disclosure practices provide
stakeholders with clear visibility into our linancial performance and position.
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Risk management operates under direct Board oversight, with regular assessment and
monitoring of business risks across all operations. Our proactive risk mitigation strategies
ensure that potential challenges are 1dentified and addressed before they can impact our
business objectives.

OQur Governance Commitment

We believe that strong corporate governance is fundamental to building long-term
sustainable value for all stakeholders. Our governance practices are designed Lo ensure
transparency through regular and comprehensive disclosure of all material information,
while maintaining accountability bv establishing clear roles, responsibilities. and reporting
structures throughout our organization.

We promote ethical conduct through well-defined policies and procedures that guide all
business operations. ensuring that every aspect of our business reflects our commitment to
integrity and transparency. Our focus on protecting stakeholder interests i1s achieved by
maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance practices, while enabling
sustainable growth through strategic oversight and prudent risk management.

This comprehensive approach to governance reflects our understanding that sustainable
business success can only be achieved through ethical practices, transparent operations,
and unwavering commitment to all stakeholders who have placed their trust in Clenon
Enterprises Limited.

Regulatory Compliance
As a responsible corporate entity, Clenon Enterprises Limited ensures full compliance
with:

« Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules thereunder

« Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) regulations
» Stock Exchange listing requirements and obligations

« All other applicable laws and regulations

Our commitment to governance excellence reflects our dedication to building a sustainable
future that creates value for all stakeholders while maintaining the highest standards of
business ethics and transparency.
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Name: CLENON ENTERPRISES LIMITED
Corporate Identification Number (CIN): L19201TG1992PLC013772
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Banjara Hills, Hvderabad, Khairatabad, Telangana, India, 500034

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
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IT FCOMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

“ AUDIT COMMITTEE

NAME OF MEMBERS DESIGNATION POSITION IN
COMMITTEE
1 Ms. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri | Independent Director | Chairperson
2 Mr. Srimivas Reddy Gangula Independent Director | Member
3 Mr. Srinivas Pagadala Non-Executive, Non- | Member

Independent Director

» NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (N & R COMMITTEE)

S.NO. NAME OF MEMBERS DESIGNATION POSITION IN
COMMITTEE
1 Ms. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri | Independent Director | Chairperson
2 Mr. Srimivas Reddy Gangula Independent Director | Member
3 Mr. Srinivas Pagadala Non-Executive, Non- | Member
Independent Director

< STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

NAME OF MEMBERS DESIGNATION POSITION IN
COMMITTEE
1 Ms. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri | Independent Director | Chairperson
2 Mr. Srinivas Reddy Gangula | Independent Director | Member
i Mr. Srinivas Pagadala Non-Exccutive, Non- | Member
Independent Director

IMPORTANT COMMUNICATION TO MEMBERS

The Ministry of Corporale AlTairshas taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance™
bv allowing paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars stating that
service of notice / documents including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members.
To support this green initiative of the Government in full measure, members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are requested to register their e-mail addresses, in
respects of clectronic holding with the Depository through their concerned Depository

Participants.
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Notice

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 34* ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (“AGM™)
OF CLENON ENTERPRISES LIMITED (formerly known as “G.R.Cables Limited™) WILL
BE HELD ON MONDAY, THE 29™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2025, AT 10:00 A.M. (IST) AT
NAVODAYA COLONY WELFARE  ASSOCIATION, NAVODAYA  COLONY,
GUDIMALKAPUR, MEHDIPATNAM, HYDERAEBAD, TELANGANA - 500028 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. ADOPTION OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the audited standalone financial statements of the Company for
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

To consider and, if thought fit, o pass with or withowt modification following resolution as an
ORIDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone finaneial statements including the Balance Sheet of
the Company as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended on 31 March, 2025 together with all the
notes annexed and the Directors” and Auditors” Reports thereon, placed betore the meeting, beand
are hereby considered and adopted.”

2. RE- APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR RETIRING BY ROTATION

To consider and. if thought fit, to pass with or without modification following resolution as an
ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and applicable regulations of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
(including statutory modification(s) and re-enactment thereof), if any. Mr. Srinivas Pagadala
(DIN: 026649528) who retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being elhigble for
re-appointment has given his consent to be reappointed. be and 13 hereby re-appointed as Non-
Executive Non-Independent Director of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and / or the Company Secretary of the company
be and are hereby severally authorized to take steps. as may be required for obtaining necessary
approvals, if any, and further to do all such acts, deeds, and things, as may be necessary to give
effect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3.APPOINTMENT OF M/s. PAWAN JAIN & ASSOCIATES, PRACTISING COMPANY
SECRETARIES AS THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification following resolution as a
SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act.2013 read with
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 and Regulation 244
of the Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations. 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being
in force), M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, a peer reviewed firm
(having Firm Registration Number © S2020TL762000), be and 15 hereby appomnted as the Secretanal
Auditors of the Company for a term of 3 (five) consecutive years, to hold office from the conclusion
of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) ull the conclusion of the 39th (Thirty Nineth) AGM of the
company to be held in the year 2030, at a remuneration as may be approved by the Board of Directors
(including 1ts committee thereot) from time to time in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors of
the Company.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and/ or the Company Secretary of the company be
and are hereby severally authorized to take steps. as may be required for obtaining necessary
approvals. if any. and further to do all such acts, deeds. and things, as mayv be necessary to give effect
to this resolution.™

4. TO APPOINT STATUTORY AUDITORS TO FILL THE CASUAL VACANCY.
To consider and. if thought fit. to pass. the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“*RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) of the Compamies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any,
(including any statutory modification (s), clanfications. exemptions or reenactments thereof for the
time being in foree) and on the basis of recommendation of Audit Commuttee and Board of Directors,
h/s. TRM & Associates, Chartered Accountants, be and is hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to fill the casuval vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s Gorantla & Co, Chartered
Accountants (FRMN: 0169435)

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the term of appointment of M/s. TRM & Associates., Chartered
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company from September (4, 2025 until the conclusion of
this (34™) Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as mutually decided
between the Board and the Statutory Auditors. be and 1s hereby approved and taken on record.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Direetors of the Company (including 1ts Commuttee
thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and 1s hereby severally authonzed to do all
such acts, deeds. matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and
settle all questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as it may deem
fit and to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, ete. as may be necessary or desirable in
connection with or meidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.™

5. TO APPOINT M/S. TRM & ASSOCIATES AS STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE
COMPANY

To consider and, 1f thought it to pass. the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13% and 142 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions, if any,
(mecluding any statutory modification (s), clanfications, exemptions or reenactments thereof for the
time being in foree) and on the basis of recommendation of Audit Comnuttee and Board of Dhrectors
. M/s. TEM & Associates., Chartered Accountants be and 18 hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors
of the Company to hold an office for a period of 5 consecutive years from the conclusion of this 34%
Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 39% Annual General Meeting to be held in Financial
Year 2029-30 at such terms and conditions and remuneration as may be mutually decided by the
Board Directors of the Company and the Statutory Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee
thereof) and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and 1s hereby severally authonzed to do all
such acts, deeds, matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and
settle all questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid resolution as 1l may deem
fit and to execute any agreements, documents, instructions, ete. as may be necessary or desirable in
connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid resolution. ™

TO SALE PROPERTY/UNDERTAKING UNDER SECTION 1850 (1) (A) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

To consider and, if thought fit. to pass, the following resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 130(1)a) and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™) read with the applicable rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time bemng in
force). the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the applicable provisions of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™), and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctions and
permissions as may be necessary, consent of the members of the Company be and 15 hereby accorded
to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board™, which term shall
include any Committee duly constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board) to
sell, transter, or otherwise dispose of the immovable property of the Company. being unused land and
shed admeasuring 15 Acres and 09 Guntas, (Including 3 Acres and 04 Guntas which is in legal
dispute) located at Survey No. 60-A 6O/AAS2/2 63/A,63/AA 60/AAS /2,64 Rangareddyguda Village,
Rajapur Mandal, Mahabubnagar District - 509301, Telangana. India. to a wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company to be incorporated in the name and style of Clenon Properties Private Lumited or such
other name as may be approved by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, for an aggregate consideration
of not less than Rs.3 crores or market value as per § RO Valuation whichever 1s higher, to be
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discharged by way of issuance and allotment of equity shares of the said subsidiary having a face
value of INR 10/- each, upon such terms and conditions as the Board may, nits absolute diseretion,
deem it and proper.

FURTHER RESOLVED. that the Board be and is hereby authorized and empowered to finalise and
execute all the documents, deeds, agreement. writings including survey of the land. negotiation with
parties. National Highway Authority of India, Government of India etc., as may be necessary to be
executed in respect of transfer of abovementioned undertaking/property with effect from such date
and in such manner as may be decided by the Board and to make applications to the regulatory
authorities or other persons tor the purpose of obtaining all approvals and sanctions as required to be
obtained by the Company in this regard and to do all such other acts, deeds, matters and things as
may be deemed necessary and/or expedient to give effect lo this resolution meluding without
limitation and to settle any questions, difficulties or doubts that may anse in this regard.™

By order of the Board of Directors
Clenon Enterprises Limited

Date:04.09.2025 sd/-
Place: Hvderabad Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whole-time Director

DIN: 6451862

MNotes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO AFPOINT A
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A
PROXY NEED MNOT BE A MEMEER OF THE COMPANY.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be etfective shall be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company by not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

[t

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as
a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty (50) members and holding in aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrving voting nghts. A member
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy lor any other person or
shareholder. The appointment of proxy shall be in the Form MNo. MGT. 11 annexed
herewith.

3. Members holding shares in the electromic form are requested to inform any changes in
address/bank mandate directly to their respective Depository Participants,

4. Members are requested to hand over the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly signed in
accordance with their specimen signature(s) registered with the Company for admission to
the meeting hall. Members who hold shares in dematerialised form are requested to bring
their Client II) and DP ID Numbers for identification.

5. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company 's Registrar & Transfer Agent. a
duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and
vote at the Annual General Meeting

fs. Incase of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holders who are higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

7. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank particulars registered
agamnst their respective registered accounts will be used by the Company for the payment
of dividend. The Company or its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent cannot act on any
request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic form for any
change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the
Depository Participant of the members.

8 The Securities and Exchange Board of India has mandated submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares
in demat form are, therefore, requested to submit PAN details to the Depository Participants
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with whom they have demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can subimit
therr PAN details to the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.

As a measure of austerity, copies of the annual report will not be distributed at the Annual
General Meeting.

Members holding shares in the same name under different ledger folios are requested to

apply for consohidation of such folios and send the relevant share certificates to Share
Transfer Agents of the Company for their doing the needful.

Members are requested to send their queries at least 10 days before the date of meeting so
that information can be made available at the meeting

In respect of shares held in physical mode, all shareholders are requested to intimate
changes, il any. in their registered address immediately to the registrar and share transfer
agent of the company and comrespond with them directly regarding share
transler/transmission Aransposition, Demat / Remat, change of address, 1ssue of duplicate
shares certificates, ECS and nomination facility

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, a member of the company may
nominale a person on whom the shares held by him/her shall vest in the event of his/her
death. Members desirous of availing this facility may submit nomination in preseribed
Form-5H-13 to the company/RTA i case shares are held in physical form, and to ther
respective depository participant. if held i electronic form.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2023-24 15 being sent to all the members whose
email 1Ds are regmstered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same.

Meimmbers may also note that the Notice of the 33rd Annual General Meeting and the Annual
Report for 2023-24 will also be available on the Company s website for thewr download.
The phvsical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company s
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days. Even after
registering for e-communication, members are entitled to receive such communication in
phvsical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of cost. For any
communication. the shareholders may also send requests to the Company s investor email

id

SEBI has decided that securities of the listed companies can be transferred onlyv 1n
dematerialized form which effective from cut-off date being 05.12.2018. In view of the
above and to avall vanous benefits of dematerialization, members are adwised to
dematenalize shares held by them in physical form.

Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Admmnistration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to
provide members facihty to exercise therr nght to vote at the 32th Annual General Meeting
(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voling Services
provided by Bigshare Services Private Limited.

1. THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE
AS UNDER:

i) The voting period begins on 26" September, 2025 at 09:00 A M. and ends on 28"
September, 2025 at 05:00 PM. During this period sharcholders™ of the Company.,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date
(record date) of 22" September. 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting
module shall be disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafier.

i) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled
to vole at the meeting venue.

1) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
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Obligations and Dhsclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are
required to provide remote e-voting facility to its sharcholders. in respect of all
shareholders resolutions. However, 1t has been observed that the participation by the
public non-institutional shareholders/retail sharcholders is at a negligible level.

Currently. there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting
facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and
maintenance of multiple user 1Ds and passwords by the sharcholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public
consultation. it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders,
by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast
their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby. not only facilitating
scamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating ine-
voting process.

1v)In

f SEBI

lar_no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated

December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies. Individual

sharcholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants, Shareholders are

advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order

Lo access e-Voting facility,

1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method lor e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

Type of  Login Method

shareholders

Individual
Shareholder
s holding
securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

1)

2)

3)

4

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility.
can login through their existing user 1d and password.
Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The URL for users to
login to Easi/Easiest is
hitps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken’/home/login -~ or
visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on
login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then use vour
existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easicst user will be able
to see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where
the e-voting is in progress as per the information provided
by company. On clicking the e-voling option. the user will
be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting
service provider and vou will be re-directed to i-Vote
website for casting vour vote during the remote e-Voting
period. Additionally. there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.c.
BIGSHARE, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers” website directly.

If the user 15 not regstered for Easi/Easiest, option to
register 15 available at
hitps://web.cdslindia. com/mveasiloken/Regmstration/Easi

Registration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voling page
by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from
a link
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The
system will authenticate the user bv sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
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Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress, and also able to directly access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and
yvou will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting vour
vote during the remote e-voting period.

Individual
Shareholder
s holding
securities in

demat mode
with NSDL

1) If vou are alreadv registered for NSDL IDeAS facility,
please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web
browser by  typing the following  URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is
launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner™ icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘[DeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter vour User ID and
Password. After successful authentication. vou will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-
Voting™ under e-Voting services and vou will be able to
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e¢-Voting
service provider name BIGSHARE and vou will be re-
directed to i-Vote website for casting vour vote during the
remote e-Voling period.

2) If the user is not registered for |DeAS e-Services, option
to register is available at htips://cservices nsdl.com.
Select “Register Online for IDcAS “Portal or click at
https:/feservices. nsdl com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReo g5

B

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser
by typing the following URL:
https://www cvoting nsdl com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login™
which is available under “Sharcholder/Member’ section.
A new screen will open. You will have to enter vour User
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication. you
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein vou
can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and vou will
be redirected to i-Vote website for casting vour vote
during the remote e-Voting period.

Individual
Shareholder
s (holding
securities in
demat
mode) login
through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of vour demat
account through vour Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, vou
will be able to see e-Voling option. Once vou click on e-Volting
option, vou will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication. wherein vou can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and vou will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User D/ Password are advised

to use Forget User 1D and Forget Password option available at abovementioned
website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any
technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL
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Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can
holding securities in Demat contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
maode with CDSL helpdesk evoting'@'cdslindia.com or contact at toll

free No. 1800 22 55 33,

Individual Shareholders Members facing any technical 1ssue in login

holding securities in Demat | can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a

mode with NSDL request at evolinga nsdl.com or call at 022-
48867000.

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders
holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below:

* You arc requested to launch the URL on internet browser:
hitps://ivote bigsharconline.com

* Click on “LOGIN" button under the TNVESTOR LOGIN’ section Lo Login on
E-Voting Platform,

= Please enter you "USER ID' (User id description is given below) and
“PASSWORD’ which is shared separately on you register email id.

o Sharcholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit
Beneficiary ID as user id.

o Sharcholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character
DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id.

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio
Number registered with the Company as user id.

Note

If you have not recetved any user id or password please email from your registered
email id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are
mentioned in helpdesk section).

= Click on T AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.
NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to

e-Voting system of htips://ivole. bigshareonline com and/or voted on an earlier event
of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login.

* [f vou have forgotten the password: Click on "LOGIN under 'INVESTOR LOGIN’
tab and then Click on “Forgot your password’

= Enter “User ID™ and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT
(CAPTCHA) option and click on “Reset”,

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent 1o his /

her registered e-mail address).

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal:

= Afier successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.
*Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on
investor portal.

= Select event for which vou are desire to vote under the dropdown option.
24



=Click on “VOTE NOW?™ option which is appearing on the right-hand side top
corner of the page.

=Cast your vote by sclecting an appropriate option "IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN
FAVOUR™ or "TABSTAIN" and click on “"SUBMIT VOTE". A confirmation box
will be displayed. Click “OK™ to confirm, else “CANCEL" to modify. Once vou
confirm, you will not be allowed to modifv vour vote,

= Once vou confirm the vote vou will receive confirmation message on display screen
and also you will receive an email on vour registered email id. During the voting
period, members can login any number of times till they have voted on the
resolution(s). Once vole on a resolution is casted. it cannot be changed
subsequently.

=Sharcholder can "CHANGE PASSWORD™ or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE"
under “PROFILE" option on investor portal.

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website:

* You are vrequested to launch the URL on intermet browser:
https://ivote higshareonling com

* (Click on “REGISTER" under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN", to register voursell on
Bigshare 1-Vote e-Voting Platform.

* Enter all required details and submit.

= Afler Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and
password will be sent via email on your registered email id™.

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on 1o e-Voting system of

hitps://ivote bigshareonline. com and/or voled on an earlier event of any company then

thev can use their existing user 1d and password to login.

* If vou have forgotten the password: Click on "LOGIN’ under ‘“CUSTODIAN
LOGIN' tab and further Click on “Forgot vour password’

* Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on 1 AM NOT A ROBOT
(CAPTCHA) option and click on "RESET,

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his /
her registered e-mail address).

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal:

= After successful login. Bigshare E-voting system page will appear.

Investor Mapping:

= First you nced to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS”

option on custodian portal.
oClick on “DOCUMENT TYPE™ dropdown option and select document type

power of attorncy (POA).
oClick on wpload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney
(POA) or board resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD™.

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the
“InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Investor 1D.)

o Your investor is now mapped and yvou can check the file status on display.
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Investor vote File Upload:

¢ To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD™ option from left hand side
menu on custodian portal.

e Select the Event under dropdown option.

* Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the
same file under upload document option bv clicking on “UPLOAD".
Confirmation message will be displaved on the screen and also vou can check the
file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed
subsequently).

* Custodian can "CHANGE PASSWORD™ or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE"
under “PROFILE" option on custodian portal.

Helpdesk for gqueries regarding e-voting:

Login type

Shareholder’s other than
individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat mode &
Physical mode.

Helpdesk details

In case shareholders/ investor have any
queries regarding E-voting. you may refer
the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQS™)
and 1-Vote e-Voting module available at
hitps:Mvote_bigshareonhne com, under

download section or you can email us to
wote/@ bigshareonline com_or call us at:

1800 22 54 22, 022-626383338

The voting period begins on 26" September. 2025 at 09:00 A M. and ends on 28"
September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. During this peniod sharcholders of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 22
September, 2025, may cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
shareholder. the shareholder shall not be allowed to change 1t subsequently.

M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates, Practising Company Secretary, has been appointed
as the Scrutimzer to scrutinize the e-voting process. The Scrutimizer shall within a
period not exceeding three (3) working davs from the conclusion of the ¢-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and make a Scrutimzer ‘s Report of the voles cast in
favour or against. if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results
declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s
website within two (2) davs of passing of the resolutions at the AGM of the
Company and the same shall be communicated to the BSE Limited.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 dated
April 21 and April 29. 2011 respectively). has undertaken a “Green [nitiative in
Corporate Governance” and allowed companies to share documents with its
sharcholders through an electronic mode. Members are requested Lo support this
green initiative by registering/uploading their email addresses, in respect of shares
held in dematerialized form with their respective Depository Participant and in
respect of shares held in physical form with the Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agents.
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STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND
REGULATION 36 (3) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD OF
INDIA (SEBI) (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

Item No, 3

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obhigations and [sclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(*SEBI LODE Regulations™) vide SEBI notification dated December 12, 2024 and
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act™) and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and the Board of
Dhirectors at their meeting held on September 04, 2025 have approved and recommended
the appointment of M/s, Pawan Jain & Associates, Praclising Company Secretaries (having
Firm Regisiration Number : S2020TL762000) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a
term of 5 (Five) consecutive vears tohold office from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting ("AGM'} till the conclusion of the 39th (Thirty Nineth ) AGM to be held in the
vear 2030

In terms of the amended regulations, M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates has provided a
conlirmation that they have subjected themselves to the peer review process of the Instilute
of Company Secretanes of India and holds a valid peer review certificate. M/s. Pawan Jain
& Associates have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as
Secretarial Auditors and the proposed appoimtmentis within the hmits as laid down by the
ICS] and the extant regulations framed by SEBI. They have further fumished a declaration
that they have not taken up any prohibited non-secretarial audit assignments for the Company,
its holding and subsidiary companies and that they have no contlict of interest in terms of
ICS] Auditing Standard on Audit Engagement

The Board (including its commitiee thereol) shall approve the remuneration or any revision
thereof of the Secretarial Auditors from time to time

Mone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives, are
concerned or interested. financially or otherwise, in this resolution

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution set out in Item No.3 of the notice for
approval for members as Special Resolution.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives, are in any way,
concerned or interested in the said resolutions

Item No. 4 &S

M/s Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:0169438) wide thewr letter dated
September 03, 2023 have resigned from the position of Statutory Auditors of the Company,
resulting into a casual vacancy in the office of Statutory Auditors of the Company as
envisaged by section 139 (B) of Compames Act, 2013,

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on September 04, 2025 on the basis of
recommendation of Audit Committee and pursuant to the provisions of Section 139%8) of the
Companies Act, 2013, have appointed M/s. TRM & Associates, Chartered Accountants, o
hold office as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of 34% AGM and to
fill the casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s Gorantla & Co., Chartered
Accountants (FRN:0169435) subject to the approval by the members in ensuring Meeting ol
the Company, at such remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Board of [irectors of
the Company and the Statutory Auditors.

Further, pursuant to recommendation of Audit Committee, Board of Directors also approved
appointment of M/s. TRM & Associates, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a penod of five consecutive vears, from the conclusion of the
Thirty Fourth (34th) AGM. ull the conelusion of the Thirty Nineth (39th) AGM to be held in
vear 2029-30. Accordingly, vour Board of Directors also recomimend passing of resolution
for appointment of Mfs. TEM & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for a period of 3
consecufive vears.

The Company has also received consent and ehgibility certificate from M/s, TEM &
Associates, Chartered Accountants o act as Statutory Auditor of the Company along with a
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confirmation that, their appointment, if made, would be within the limits prescribed under the
Compames Act, 2013,

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as set out
in ltem No. 4 and Item Mo 3.

None of the Directors of the Company and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and
thear relatives 15 concerned or interested, in the aforesaid Resolutions except to the extent of
their shareholding in the Company. il any.

Brief Details of Statutory Auditor being appointed pursuant to Regulation 36 (5) of SEBI
{Listing Obhigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Name of the Statutory Auditor Mis. TRM & Associates. Chartered
Accountants

Reason for Change of Appointment Appointments 1o fill the Casual Vacancy
caused on aceount of resignation of M/s.
Gorantla & Co., Chartered Accountants as
Statutory Auditors of the Company with effect
from September 04, 2025,

Date of Appointment in Board September 04, 2025,
Mecting

Address of the Statutory Auditor 3-6-5321/A, Flat No. 04, TV Floor, Navneeth
Villa Apartments, Himavatinagar, Hyderabad -
500029, Telangana,

Membership Number 024789

| 5T DETT B (TR F ] TS R Tl 45 may be muiually decided by the Board

Statutory Auditor Irectors of the Company and the Statutory
Auditors.

Brief profile of Statutory Auditor M/is. TRM & Associates is a leading

Chartered Accountants Firm Head quartered
al Hyderabad established n 2000 having
more than 24 years of experience. The firm
comprises of Five (5) Chartered Accountants
as Partners with proven varied experience and
track record in the field of Accounting,
Auditing,  Taxation  Matters.  Project
evaluations, Valuations for  Mergers,
Acquisitions & Demergers, Fund raising and
project management consultaney.

Item No. 6

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Compamies Act, 2013, approval of the
members of the Company is required to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or
substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company. Explanation (i) to Section
180(1)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of an ‘undertaking” for the
purposes of Section 180(1)a) is an undertaking in which the investment of the company
exceeds twenty percent of its net worth as per the audited balanee sheet of the preceding
financial year or an undertaking which generates twenty percent of the total income of the
company during the previous financial year. Explanation (ii) to Section 180(1)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 states that the meaning of “substantially the whole of the undertaking’
for the purposes of Section 180(1)(a) 15 1n any financial vear, twenly percent or more of the
value of the undertaking as per the audited balance sheet of the preceding financial year.

The salefransfer of unused land and building admeasuring 15 Acres and 27 Guntas.
(Including 3 Acres and 22 Guntas which is in legal dispute) located at Survey No. 60-A.
GOVAASDIT 63/A 63/AA 60/AASN/]  Rangareddvguda  Village, Rajapur  Mandal,
Mahabubnagar District - 509301, Telangana, India, may be termed as sale or disposal of an
undertaking under the provisions of Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Accordingly, the approval of members is being sought by way of a special resolution. The
Board of Dhrectors of the Company (“the Board™) at its meeting held on 4th September 2025
has accorded its in-principle approval and approved the terms and conditions for sale/transfer
of the aforesaid unused land held in the name of Clenon Enterprises Limited (Formerly
Known as G R Cables Limited) to a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. to be
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incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, with such name as may be
approved and made available by the Mimstry of Corporate Affairs, for an overall
consideration of not less than Rs 3 crores or markel value as per 8§ RO Valuation, to be
discharged in the form of issuance of equity shares of the proposed subsidiary to the
Company.

The proposed hive-off of the said land and building into a 100% subsidiary 1s a strategic step
ammed at unlocking its potential by making the unused land productive. The subsidiary shall
pursue opportunities i warchousing, logistics. supply chain management. and allied
commercial and industrial development, including residential and hospitality services, either
independently or in collaboration with joint venture partners, Boilders, Strategic investors.
The whoelly owned subsidiary will also be empowered (o enter inlo jomnl ventures,
partnerships, and development arrangements with other entities to estabhish commercially
viable projects.

Further, the subsidiary company shall have the ability to raise funds independently for such
development activities, including through dilution of equity, thereby ensuring minimal
fimancial burden on the listed entitv while unlocking the value of the non-core asset.

For this purpose, Mr. Mitin Mathur, Whole-time Director of the Company, 15 hereby
authorized to negotiate, explore, and evaluate opportumities in this field on behalf of the
Company.

The Board 1s of the opinion that the proposed transaction 1s in the overall best interests of the
Company. since transfer of this non-core asset to a wholly owned subsidiary enables indirect
control over the asset while providing flexibility to introduce strategic partners or investors
in the subsidiary for project development. The net proceeds arising from this transaction will
be utilized towards repayment ol existing loans, reduction of interest burden, andfor general
business purposes.

The Board of Directors of the Company accordingly recommends the resolution at [tem
No.06 for approval of the members as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors, Key Managenal Personnel of the Company or their relatives are
any way concerned or interesied. Nnancially or otherwise. in the proposed resolution except
to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

By order of the Board of Directors
Clenon Enterprises Limited

Date:04.09.2025 sd/-
Place: Hyderabad Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whole-time Director

DIN: 006451862
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members.

Your Company”s Board of Directors are pleased to present the 348 Thirty Fourth Annual Report and

Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The highlights of the Standalone Financial Results are as follows:

In  Lakhs

2024-25 2023-24
Revenue from Operations 0.00) 0.00
Diher Income 196.30 3.43
Total Income 196.30 3.43
Operating expenses (3,00} 0.00
Other expenses 225.06 21.08
Operating Profit {28.76) (17.65)
Depreciation 23.70 23.70
Interest 18.39 18.29
Profit Before Tax {70.86) (39.65)
Tax Expenses 0.00 0.00
Profit for the vear {(70.56) (59.65)
Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 .01
Total Comprehensive Income for the vear (. () 0.00
Earnings per Equity Share
Basic (0.82) {0.24)
Diluted (0.82) {0.24)
Oiher Equity (including retained earnings) {130.50) (39.63)
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments 167.16 1.93
(excluding customer collection accounts & lien
deposits and including subsidiary invesiments in the
case of standalone)

1. Overview of Performance

During FY 2024-25, Clenon Enterprises Limited (formerly known as GR Cables Limited)
continued its recovery trajectory following its successtul emergence from the Corporate Insolvency
Resolution Process (CIRI?). The Company reported Other Income of #196.30 lakhs as agamst 3
3.43 lakhs in FY2023-24, representing a significant inerease of 5.622%. However. the Company
did not generate any revenue from operations during both financial vears as it focuses on

restructuring and repositioning its business operations posi-CIRP

The Company s loss before tax widened to ¥ (70.86) lakhs m FY 2024-25 compared to T (39.63)
lakhs in the previous year, pnmanly due to increased other expenses of  225.06 lakhs compared
to ¥ 21.08 lakhs in FY2023-24. The Earnings per Share (Basic) was (¥ (1.82) as against (2 (.24) per
share in the previous vear, reflecting the impact of higher operational expenses dunng the
restructuring phase.

The successful completion of the CIRP process has provided Clenon Enterprises with a fresh start
and an opportunity to rebuild 1ts business operations. The Company 's emergence from insolvency
represents a significant milestone in Indian corporate restructuning, demonsirating the effectiveness
of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 in providing distressed companies with a viable
recovery mechanism.

During the year, the Company focused on stabilizing its finaneial position and exploring new
business opportunities. The substantial improvement in cash and cash equivalents to ¥ 167.16 lakhs
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trom ¥ 1.93 lakhs in the previous vear indicates enhanced liquidity management and potential
capital infusion, providing the Company with the necessary resources to pursue its business revival
strategy.

Moving forward, the Company is expected to focus on developing its core business activities,
mmproving operational efficiency, and establishing revenue streams. The management remams
commitied to transforming the Company into a viable business entilty while maintammg
transparency and governance standards expected of a listed company. The Com pany ’s journey from
insolvency to recovery serves as a testament to the potential for corporate revival under the Indian
bankriptey framework.

2. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company at the beginning of the financial yvear was ¥
34.00,00,000 and remains unchanged at  34,00,00,000 as of March 31, 2025. The Company has
not undertaken any enhancement in its authonzed share capital during FY 2024-235,

The issued and paid-up capital as of March 31, 2025, was ¥ 8,61,53,160, which remained consistent
with the previous yvear’s figure of  8.61,53,160. There has been no change in the paid-up capital
during the finanecial year, reflecting the Company’s stable equity structure during its post-CIRP
recovery phase.

3. RESERVES

During the reporting period the Company does not propose Lo transfer any amount to the Reserves.

4. DIVIDENDS

Dunng FY 2024-25, the Company did not declare or pay any dividend to its shareholders. Given the
Company's current fimancial position with accumulated losses and its ongomng efforts to rebuld operations
post-CIRP, the Board deemed it prudent to conserve cash resources for business revival and growth
mitiatives rather than dismbuting dnvidends. The Companv’s pnonty remains on achieving operational
profitability and strengthening its financial position before considering any dmvidend dismbution to
shareholders.

5. STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS

Clenon Enterprises Limited has recently emerged from the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP), marking a significant milestone in the Company’s revival journey. The successtul
completion of the CIRP process has provided the Company with a fresh start and an opportunity to
rebuild its business operations under a comprehensive resolution plan.

As part of the approved resolution plan, the Company underwent a complete transformation,
including a change in its corporate identity. The Company changed its name from . R.Cables
Limited to Clenon Enterprises Limited, and received the Certificate of Incorporation for name change
on February 03, 2025. This rebranding reflects the Company’s new strategic direction and
commitment to building a sustamable busimess model.

Furthermore, in alignment with 1ts restructuring objectives, the Company modified 1ts main object
clause to better reflect its intended business activities going forward. The Company received the
revised Certificate of Incorporation dated December 05, 2024, incorporating these changes to its
memorandum of association. This amendment provides the Company with the necessary corporate
framework and flexibility to pursue diverse business opportunities and adapt to evolving market
conditions.

The emergence from CIRP represents not just a legal conclusion but a strategic repositioning of the
Company. With the resolution plan successliully implemented, Clenon Enterprises Limited is now
focused on stabilizing its operations, exploring new business avenues, and building sustainable
revenue streams. The Company 's management 18 commtted to leveraging thas fresh start to create
value for all stakeholders while maintaining the highest standards of corporate governance and
transparency.

7. CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND LIQUIDITY

The Company is currently in the phase of business restructuring and exploring new operational
opportunities. During FY 2024-25, the Company’s operations remained minimal as it focused
primarily on stabilizing its corporate structure and strategic repositioning. Consequently. the
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Company did not undertake any significant capital expenditure during the vear.

Given the Company s current operational status and focus on business revival, it is not availing of
any working capital facilities from banks or financial institutions. The Company s approach remams
conservative. prioritizing linanecial stability and liguidity management as il works towards

establishing sustainable business operations.

As on March 31, 2025, the Company 's cash and cash equivalents position stood at ¥ 16716 lakhs as
against ¥ 1.93 lakhs as on March 31, 2024, representing a substantial improvement in hiquidity . This
enhanced liquidity position provides the Company with the necessary financial flexibility to pursue
business developmentimitiatives and support its operational requirements during the recovery phase.
The mmproved hquidity position provides the Company with the necessary financial flexibility to
pursue business development initliatives and support its operational requirements during the recovery

phase.

8. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

As on March 31, 2025, Clenon Enterprises Lumited does not have any subsidiary companies,
associate compamies, or joint venture entities. The Company cwrently operates as a standalone
entity focusing on its core business activities and strategic repositioning indtiatives. Heneeforth, the
Form No. AOC-1 is also not applicable on the company during the reporting period as mentioned

in Annexure I

The policy for determining material subsidiaries as approved by the Board may be accessed on the
Company’s website at the web-link:

https://clenon.in/wp-
content/uploads/2025/05/POLICY FOR_DETERMINIG MATERIAL_SUBSIDIARY. pdf

Given that the Company does not have any subsidiaries. the requirement for preparation of
consolidated financial statements does not arise. and accordingly. only standalone financial
statements have been prepared for the financial vear 2024-25.

In accordance with the third proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Annual Report of the
Company, containing therein its Standalone Financial Statements, are available on the
Company s website at the web-link: hitps://clenon.in/investor-relations/annual-reports

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial vear under review. the Company did not enter into any significant contracts,
arrangements, or transactions with related parties.

The Company has not entered nto any other contract, arrangement, or transaction with related
parties which were not on an ann’s length basis or could be considered matenal in accordance with
the Company’s policy on Related Party Transactions.

Given that the Company does not have any material related parly transactions to report pursuant to
Section 134(3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form
MNo. AOC-2, but details of arm’s length transactions during the vear is mentioned in Form No.
AOC-2 in Annexure II. The attention of members is drawn to the relevant notes in the Standalone
Finaneial Statements which set out related party disclosures.

The Related Party Transactions Policy as approved by the Audit Committee and the Board is
available on the website of the Company at:

CEL EPT Policy: hitps-/fclenon.in/in vestor-relations/policies

10. LOANS,GUARANTEES ANDINVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES

Durnng the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has not provided any loans, security or
guarantee to any person or entitv, nor has it made any investments i securities under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the disclosures required
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under Section 186 of the Act are not applicable to the Company for the vear under review.

11. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD
The Board of Directors of the Company met 5 (five) times during the FY 2024-25. The meetings
were held on the following dates:

Date of the Board Meeting

30" May, 2024

201 July. 2024

121 August, 2024
145 November, 2024
10 February, 2025

The delails of the Board Meetings and altendance of Directors are provided in the Corporate
Governance Report, which forms a part of this Annual Report.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Board of Directors:

During the Financial Year 2024-25, there were no changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 132 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Nitin Kumar
Mathur (DIN: 06451862), Director of the Company. retired by rotation at the 33rd Annual General
Meeting held on August 14, 2024. Being eligible, he offered himself for reappointment and was
duly reappointed by the shareholders at the said Annual General Meeting.

Key Managerial Personnel:

During the year under review, there were changes i the Key Managenal Personnel of the
Company:

Ms. Privanka Pandey resigned from her position as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
with effect from July 03, 2024, The Board places on record its appreciation for her valuable services
and contributions during her tenure with the Company.

Subsequently, Ms. Mantasha Habib was appointed as Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
of the Company with effect from November 14, 2024

The appointments and changes mentioned above were made in accordance with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the mles made thereunder.

The appointments of the directors made during the vear were based on the recommendations of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

Further, the company has also formulated a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
Personnel, which 15 available on the company s corporate website:

https:/clenon. infwp-contentuploads/2025/05/ 1 Code-of -conduct-for-Directors-and-Senior-
Management-Personnel. pdf

Composition of Board

As of March 31. 2025, vour company’s Board comprised of 4 Directors, which includes 2
Independent Directors (Ms. Lakshmi Sree Kadumun and Mr. Srinivas Gangula Reddy), 1 Non-
Executive Director (Mr. Srinivas Pagadala), and 1 Whole-time Director - Promoter (Mr. Nitin
Kumar Mathur).

Key Managerial Personnel

During the vear under review. the following emplovees were the “Key Managenal Personnel
(“KMP™" of the company: Ms. Mantasha Halub - Company Secretary and Mr. Venkatram Lingala
- Chief Financial Officer.

During the year, Ms. Privanka Pandey resigned from her position as Company Secretary and
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13.

14.

15.

16.

Compliance Officer with effect from July 03, 2024, Subsequently, Ms. Mantasha Habib was
appointed as Company Secretary and Comphance Officer of the Company with effeet from
MNovember 14, 2024,

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has a Familiarization Programme which provides Orientation at the time of the
appointment of Independent Directors which covers their role and responsibilities, overview of the
industry, operations. and business model of the Company. They are provided with copies of the
Company’s latest Annual Reports, relevant provisions of the SEBI LODR Regulations, the
Companies Act, 2013, Code of Conduct prescribed for the Board of Directors, Prevention of Insider
Trading regulations and other internal policies to help them get a broad view of the Company’s
procedures and practices.

Familianzation program has been conducted for the directors appointed during the vear. The
Company’s Ongoing Famihliarization Programme covers periodic presentations at the Board
Meetings providing msights into the Company, the business environment, risks and opportunities
and other matters relevant to the Company. Regulatory changes relevant to the company are also
highlighted in these presentations

The details of the familianization programme may be accessed on the Company *s corporate website:

https:#elenon in/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/ familiansation -programme. pdf

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, COMMITTEES, AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

The Companies Aect 2013, and the SEBI LODR Regulations stipulate the evaluation of the
performance of the Board, its Committees, Individual Directors, and the Chairperson.

The Company has formulated a Board Evaluation template for performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors, the Board, its committees, and other individual Directors which mcludes
critenia for performance evaluation of the Mon-lixecutive Directors and Executive Directors. The
template provides the critena for assessing the performance of Directors and comprises of various
keyv areas such as attendance at Board and Committee Meetings, quality of contribution to Board
discussions and decisions, stratege insights, or inputs regarding future growth of the Company and
its performance, ability to challenge views in a constructive manner, knowledge acquired regarding
the Company’s business/ activities, understanding of industry and global trends, ete.

The evaluation involves self-evaluation by the Board Member and subsequent assessment by the
Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of hisher
evaluation.

The formal Board evaluation as mandated under the Companies Act and SEBI LODR Regulations
has been carried out during the year

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has adequate mternal financial controls comprising policies and procedures for
orderly business conduct. safeguarding of assels. prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
accurate accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The mtemnal financial control system is supplemented by mternal audits conducted by an external
audit firm. The Audit Committee reviews the audit report s quarterly and evaluates internal finaneial
controls and risk management systems in compliance with Section 177(4) of the Companies Act,
2013.

The Company has a Risk Management Poliey for identification, assessment and reporting of
business risks as required under Section 134(3)(n) of the Companies Aet, 2013

BOARD COMMITTEES

During the vear under review. the company had the following Three committees, and these
committees had periodical meetings for transacting the business as specified in their terms of
reference.
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1. Audit committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Commiltee

3. Stakeholder relationship Committee

The details of the composition of these committees. changes in the composition. dates of meeting
and attendance details of the meetings have been included in the Corporate Governance report.

During the vear under review, all the recommendations of the Audit Committee and Nomination

and Remuneration Committee were accepted by the Board

17. AUDITORS

(i) Statutory Auditors

In terms of Section 139 of the Companies act 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, M/s. Gorantla & Co, Chartered Accountants (Fim Registration No. 0169438) were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company [or a period o' 5 consecutive years 1.e. from
the conclusion of the 32™ Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 37" Annual General
Meeting

The Auditor’s report on the financial statements of the company for the financial vear ended
March 31, 2025 forms part of the Annual report.

(ii) Secretarial Auditors

The Board at its meeting held on 10th February 2025, had appointed Mr. Pawan Jain, Founder
and Sole-Proprietor of M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (having
Fum Registration Number: S2020TL762000), to conduct the Secretanal Audit forthe FY 2024-
25,

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial year under review, as received
from Mr. Pawan Jain, Practicing Company Seeretary is attached as an Annexure to the Board's
Report.

Further. in terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Managerial Personnel) Rules. 2014, and Regulation 24A of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Board recommended the appointment of M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates, Practicing Com pany
Secretanies, a peer reviewed firm (having Firm Registration Number : S2020TL762000), as the
Secretanial Auditors of the company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive vears, to hold office from
the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conelusion of 39® (Thirty Nineth)
AGM to be held in the vear 2030,

Accordingly, the resolution seeking approval for the appointment of Secretanal Auditors by the
members of the company is included in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting,

(iii) Cost Auditors

The provisions pertaining to Section 148 of the Act are not apphceable to the company

18. PARTICULARS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

19.

In terms of Section 143(12) of the Aect, the Statutory Auditors and Seeretarial Auditors have not

reported any instance of fraud having taken place during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) & ENVIRONMENT, SOCIAL
AND GOVERNANCE (ESG)

Durning the reporting penod under review, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Amendment Rules. 2021, were not applicable to Clenon Enterprises Limited as the Company
did not cross the preseribed threshold limits of net worth of Rs. 300 crore or more, or turnover of s,
1.000 crore or maore, or net profit of Rs. 5 crore or more during the immediately preceding financial
vear,
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20.

21.

22.

23.

Similarly. the mandatory ESG disclosure requirements under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (SEBI) Business Responsibility and Sustainability Reporting (BRSR) framework were not
applicable to the Company during the reporling penod as the Company did not fall within the top
1,000 histed companies by market capitalization threshold.

Notwithstanding the non-apphicability of mandatory CSR and ESG requirements, Clenon Enterprises
Limited remains committed to conducting its business operations in a responsible and sustainable
manner. integrating en vironmental, social, and governance considerations into its business practices
as part of its commitment to stakeholder value creation and sustainable development.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Risk Management Policy. The policy is available on the website of
the Company at:

CEL- Risk Management Policy -
hitps:felenon. indwp-conlent/uploads2025/08/Risk management policy CEL. pdf

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has a Board approved Nomination and
Remuneration Policy. The policy establishes criteria for appointment, remuneration and evaluation
of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee oversees the implementation of this policy and ensures transparent and
fair processes in nomination and remuneration matters. The policy 1s available on the website of
the Company at:

CEL - NRC Policy
https:Velenonan/wp-content/uploads/2025/05/6 NOMINATION-AND-REMUNERA TTOM-
POLICY pdf

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

In accordance with Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the SEEI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has established
a Board approved Vigil Mechanism or Whistle Blower Policy. The policy provides a framework for
emplovees and stakeholders to report genuine concems about unethical behavior, actual or suspected
fraud, or violation of the Company’s code of conduect or ethies policy.

The Audit Committee oversees the implementation of this policy and ensures adequate safeguards
against victimization of persons who use the vigil mechanism. The policy 1s available on the website
of the Company at:

CEL- Whistle Blower Policy:
https:/elenon infwp-content 'uploads/20235/05/1 VIGIL -MECHANISM-OR-WHISTLE-BLOWER-

POLICY pdf

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

In respect of conservation of energy. technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo, as required under sub-section (3)(m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given as under:

(1) Conservation of energy — The Company’s operations are not energy intensive. Adequate
measures have been taken to conserve energy wherever possible through efficient utilization of
resources and adoption of energy-saving practices in day-to-day operations,

(if) Technology absorption — The Company employs appropriate technology platforms in its
operations and continuously evaluates technological advancements to enhance operational
efficiency and mamtain competitiveness in the market.

(ili) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo — During the financial year ended March 31. 2025, the
Company had no foreign exchange earnings and outgo as the Company did not have any foreign
exchange transactions during the reporting period.

24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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26.

27.

28.

29,

Your Company 1s committed to maintaining the best standards of Corporate Governance and has
always tried to build the maximum trust with shareholders, emplovees, customers, suppliers, and
other stakeholders. A Report on Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the
Secretarial Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under Schedule V of the SEBI LODR Repulations forms part of the
Annual Report.

BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 34(2)(f) of the SEBI (Listing Obhigations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 20135, the Business Responsibility and Sustamatality Report (BRSR) 1s appheable to
the top 1,000 listed entities by market capilalization. Since Clenon EnterprisesLimiled is nol among
the top 1.000hsted companies dunng the reporting period. the BRSR requirement 1s not mandatonly
applicable to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the
Annual Return of the Company has been placed on the website of the Company and can be
accessed at:

hitps:Hfelenon infwp-content/uploads/2023/05/Form MGT 7-G-R-CABLES-FY-2023-

24_signed pdf

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

a. the preparation of the annual accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2025, the apphcable
accounting standards have been followed and there are no material deviations from the same.

b. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company as of March 31, 2025, and of the profit of the Company
for year ended on thal date.

c. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the mamntenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other wregularities

d. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

e. they have laid down Internal Financial Controls to be followed by the Company and that
such Internal Finaneial Controls are adequate and are operating effectively: and

f. the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure comphance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR COURTS

Durnng the year underreview, no significant / matenal orders were passed by the regulators or
the Courts or the Tnbunals impacting the going concem status and the Company s operations in
future.

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

The Company 1s listed in BSE. The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees applicable to both
these Exchanges.
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30. UNPAID DIVIDEND AND INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

31

32:

33.

34.

35.

36.

FUND (IEPF)

As at March 31, 2025, the Company does not have any unclaimed dividend amounts lying in the
Unpaid Dividend Accounts as the Company s entire shareholding 18 held in dematerialized form

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, there 13 no amount which
remained unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven vears which 1s to be transferred by the
Company, from time to time on due dates, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company has 1n place an appropnate Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace i aceordance with the provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, to prevent sexual harassment of its emplovees.
Internal Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complamts received on sexual
harassment.

The Policy has been communicated internally to all employees and is made available on the
Company’s Intranet Portal.

During the year under review, no complaints were received under the said Policy.

The details of Sexual Harassment Complaints received and their treatment during the year are as
follows:

i. Number of Complaints of sexual harassment received in the year: Nil
ii. MNumber of complaints disposed during the year: N.A
iii. No. of cases pending for more than ninety days: N.A
iv. Mo. of workshops or awareness programme against sexual harassment carred out: None

v. Nature of action taken by the employer or District officer: N.A

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The Company does not have any Employee Stock Option Plan (ESOF) scheme for its employees.
Accordingly, no options have been granted, vested, or exercised duning the reporting period. The
Company has not implemented any share-based employee benefit schemes under the SEBI (Share
Based Emplovee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 or SEBI (Share Based Emplovee Benefits)
Regulations, 2021. Hence. the disclosure of the same is not applicable to the Company.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

The information required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
3(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 1s
enclosed as an Annexure to this Report.

Since the Company does not have any employee drawing remuneration exceeding the limits
specified under Rule 5(2) and 3(3) of the Companies (Appontment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the disclosure of top ten emplovees in terms of remuneration
drawn 1s not applicable to the Company

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During FY 2024-25, the Company has complied with applicable Secretanial Standards issued by
the Institute of the Company Secretaries of India.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

Dunngthevearunderreview, there were no significant or matenal changes and commitments affecting
the finaneial position of the Company which occurred between the end of the financial vear of the
Company i.e., March 31,2025, and as on the date of this Board's Report.

DEPOSITS
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37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Mo disclosure is required in respect of the details relating to the deposits under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013, as the Company has not accepted any deposits.

CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC)

During the year under review, no Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process/ proceedings were
initiated by / against the company under Insolvency and Bankmptey Code, 2016

DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING
LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH
THE REASONS THEREOF:

Thediselosure is not applicable as the Company hasnot undertaken any one-time settlement with the
banks or financial institutions during the year

DOWNSTREAM INVESTMENT

The Company has not made anv downstream imnvestiment during the reporting period. Accordingly,
the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 and RBI
circular no RBI/2013-14/117 AP, (DIR Senes) Circular No.O1 dated July 04, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company for the current financial year.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

» The company 1% only required to prepare Standalone Financial Statements as the company does not

have any subsidiary companies for which Consolidated Financial Statements would be required.

+ The Company is not required to maintamn cost records as specified by the Central Government
under subsection (1) of section 148 of the Compamies Act, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors express thewr gratitude to the Bankers. Registrar and Transfer Agent. and other
valued customers for their continued business relationship and look forward to their ongoing
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Your Directors acknowledge the guidance and support received from the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India duning the vear and anticipate their continued
cooperation in the future. Your Directors also extend their appreciation to the shareholders, Stock
Exchanges and Depositories for their unwavering support and cooperation.

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the dedicated efforts ol all emplovees
who have extended their full support in implementing various growth initiatives for the Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- Sd/-
Nitin Kumar Mathur  Srinivas Pagadala
Whole-time director Director
DIN: 06451862 DIN: 12669528

Place: Hyderabad
Date: September 04, 2025
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ANNEXURE 1
FORMAOC-1

Statement Containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries
(Pursuant to first proviso o sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

PART A-SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES - Not Applicable

5 No Name of the Entity | Relationship | Equity Share Reserves Total Investments  Turnover Profit Provison  Profit Total (Other Total % of Shareholding

Capital And Total Assets  Liabilities before For After

Comprehensive  Comprehensive
Taxation Taxation Taxation | Income (Net Income for the
of Tax) year

Surplus

PART B-ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES - Not Applicable

5. No Name of the Entity  Relationship  Equity Share  Reserves Total Investments Turnover Profit Provision | Profit After | Total  Other Total % of
Capital And Total Assets | Liabilities before For Taxation Comprehensive  Comprehensive  Sharcholding

Surplus Taxation Taxation Income (Net Income for the
of Tax) year

On behalf of Board of Directors
Clenon Enterprises Limited

Sd-

Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whole-time director
DIN: 06451862



Annexure 11

Form AOC-2
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
[Pursuant o Clause (h) Sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

This form pertamns to the disclosure of particulars of contracts/arran gements entered into between the Company
with related parties referred to in Sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 includingarm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: Not Applicable

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Not Applicable
b. Mature of contractsfamangements/iransactions. Mone
c. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Mot Applicable
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

Transactions including the value, if any: Mot Applicable
e. Justification for entering into such contracts or

Arrangements or transactions: Not Appheable
[, Date(s) of approval of the Board Amounts paid as

advances, if any: MNone

g. Date on which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under [irst proviso to
Section |B8: Mot Applicable

2. Details of matenial contracts or arrangement or transactions at arms-length basis:

A,
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Srinivas Pagadala (Director)
b. Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Unsecured Loan Given
¢. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: 1 Year
Salient terms ol the contracls or arrangements or Unsecured Loan for the Business
Transactions including the value, if any: operation of the Company
d. Date(s) of approval of the Board Amounts; Mot Applicable
e. Amounts pad as advances, il any: MNone
B.
a.  Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Vasila Capital Solutions (Entity
with Common [Director/partner)
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Unsecured Loan Given
¢.  Duration of the contracts/farrangements/transactions: 1 Year
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
Transactions including the value, if any: Unsecured Loan for the Busmess
operations of the Company
¢, Date(s) of approval of the Board Amounts: Not Applicable
f.  Amounts paid as advances, if any: None

3. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not in the ordinary course of business:

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: Mot Applicable
b. Mature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: MNone
¢. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Mot Applicable
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or

Transactions including the value, if any: Mot Applicable
e. Justification for entenng mnto such contracts or

Arrangements or transactions: Mot Applicable
. Date(s) of approval of the Board Amounts: Not Applicable
g. Amounts paid as advances, if any: None

h. Date on which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under first proviso to



Section 188: Not Applicable

All related party transactions that were entered during the financial vear were on arms-length basis and are
according to the policy of related party transactions adopted by the Company.

By order of the Board of Director
Date: 04" September, 2025 Clenon Enterprises Limited
Place: Hyderabad

Sidi/- Sd/-
Srinivas Pagadala Nitin Kumar Mathur
Director Whaole-time Director

DIN: 02669528 DIN: 6451862



Annexure — IT1

Disclosures pursuant to Section 197 (12) of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rule 5(1) of the
Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given

below:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each Director including perquisites to the median remuneration of

the employees of the Company for the year 2024-25:

Name of the

Designation

Directors
Mitin Kumar Mathur

Whole-time Director | NIL

2. The percentage increase mn remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief finaneial

officer. company secretary in the financial vear:

Name of the
Directors/KMP

Designation

1 Nilin Kumar Mathur | Whole-time Director | NIL

2 Venkatram Lingala | Chief Financial | NIL
Officer

3 Priyanka Pandey Company Secretary & | NIL
Compliance Officer

4 Mantasha Habib Company Secretary & | NIL
Compliance Officer

* %% increase does not include payment made towards leave encashment, payvment of past arrears
and perquisites yet to be claimed after the date of balance sheet pertaining to finaneial year.

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of emplovees in the financial year: Nil

4. The number of permanent emplovees on the rolls of company: 2

5. The average Increase in percentage of salaries of employees other than managerial personnel in
2024-25: Nil and there is no change in managenrial remuneration of Executive Directors.

6. We affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company,

Place: Hyderabad

Date: Seplember 04, 2025

On behalf of the Board of Directors

ads-
Nitin Kumar Mathur

Whole-time director

DIN: 06451862

Sd/-

Srinivas Pagadala

Dircctor
DIN: 02669528



ANNEXURE IV

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the Financial Year Ended 31* March. 2025
[Pursitant to Section 204¢1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Clenon Enterprises Limited

{formerly known as “G.R.Cables Limited "'}

We have conducted the secretanal audit of the comphance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by  Clenon Enterprises Limited having CIN:
L19201TG1992PLC0O13772 and having Registered Office at H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B. 1st Floor, Nath
Reliance Kuteer, Road No. 7. Banjara Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad. Telangana, India, 500034
(hereinatter referred to as “the Company™). The Secretanal Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Clenon Enterprises |.imited”s books, papers, minute books, forms and
retums filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authonzed representatives durng the conduet of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covenng the financial vear
ended on 31* March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and com pliance mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner
and subject to the reporting made hercinafter.

“Note : The Company was under the Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process (CIRP) under the
provisions of the Insolvency and Bankruptoy Code, 2016, and a Resolution Plan was approved by the
Hon 'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) vide order dated 24™ of March 2023. Accordingly,
the scope of our audit is limited to the review and verification of the records, documenis, and statutory
compliances ofthe Company for the period commencing from the date of approva of the Resolution Plan
fi.e., 24th ofMarch 2023) 6l the end of the financial yvear on 3 st March 2023, based on the documents
made available to us and information provided by the Company, its officers, agents, and authorized
representatives,

We have examined the books. papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records to the
extent available and mamtained by Clenon Enterprises Limited for the finaneial year ended on 319 March,
2025 according to the provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,
n.  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1936 (*SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder,

nr  TheDepositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder, (To the extent
applicable)

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 andthe rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial

Borrowings;

v.  The following Regulations and Guidehnes preseribed under the Securitiesand Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’): -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India{ Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (To the extent applicable)

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992
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¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (To the extent applicable)

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable Lo the Company during the penod
of audit)

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008, (Not apphicable to the Company duning the penod of audit)

t) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [ssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;,

g} The Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Delistmg of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(Mot applicable to the Company during the penod of audit)

by The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998. (Mot
applicable to the Company during the period of audit)

vi.  Other laws specifically applicable to the company include:
a) Maternity Benefits Act, 1961
b} Pavment of Wages Act, 1936, and rules made thereunder
¢} The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder
d) Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948, and rules made thereunder

¢) The Emplovees' Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, and Rules made
thercunder

) The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, and rules made thereunder
g} Pavment of Gratuily Act, 1972, and rules made thereunder
h) The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970
1} Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002
1} Environment (Protection) Act, 1986
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
i, Secretanal Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretanies of India
ii.  The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited.
m.  The Resolution Plan approved by the Hon ble NCLT vide order dated 24" of March 2023

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards. etc. mentioned above except the following:

1. The Company unable to meet Minimum Public Shareholding Requirements Pursuant fo
Regulation 38 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2013, till date.

We further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company 15 duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Mon- Executive Directors and Independent Directors, as on the date of this report. During the period
under review there is no changes in the composition of board of the Company.

Adequate notice 15 given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least (7 days in advance/ or adequate compliance were done for the meetings called
at shorter notice. in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013, and a system exists for
secking and obtamning further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

for meaningful participation at the meeting,

Majority deecision is carried through while the dissenting members” views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.



We further report that there are adequate sy stemsand processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit penod the company has undertaken following actions;

1.  The Company has successfully executed the approved Resolution Plan pursuant to Order No.
IA (IBC) No. 1368/2022in CP No. (IB) 165/9/HDB/2020, dated 24® of March 2023 in
accordance with the terms stipulated by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT),

.  Pursuant to the execution of approved Resolution Plan, the Company has undertaken the
following material changes in its constitutional documents, during the reporting period:

a) Name change from “G R .Cables Limited” to “Clenon Enterprises Limited”, approved by the
ROC vide Certificate of Incorporation pursuant to change of name dated 03 February 2025.

b} Alteration in the object clause of the Memorandum of Association (MOA)
¢)  Amendment in the Articles of Association (AQA),

d) Obtained trading approval from BSE Limited vide Notice No. 20241029-37 dated 29%
October 2024 and the dealmgs in the seript started with effect from 01% November 2024

g) The Company also shifted its Registered office within the local limits toits present address.

For Pawan Jain & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Pawan Jain

Proprictor

FCS No. 13589, C P No. 23692
Peer Review Cert. No. 4017/2023
UDIN: FO13589G001148217

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 02 September, 2025

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as *Annexure A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.



‘Annexure -A’

To,

The Members,

Clenon Enterprises Limited

{formerly known as "G R.Cables Limited "}
1. No. 8-2-575/R/3B, st Floor,

Math Reliance Kuteer, Road No. 7,
Banjara Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad,
Telangana, India, 500034

Onr Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.
Management’s Responsibility

1. It 15 the responsibility of the management of the Company to mamtan secretarial records, devise proper
systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure
that the systems are adequate and operate effectively.

Auditor’s Responsibility

2. Our responsibility 18 to express an opinion on these secretanal records, standards and procedures
followed by the Company with respect to seeretanal comphances.

3. We believe that audit evidence and information obtain from the Company “smanagement is adequate
and appropriate for us to provide a basis [or our opinion.

4. Wherever required, we have obtamed the management representation about the comphance of laws,

rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
Disclaimer

5. The Secretanal Audit Report 15 neither an assuranee as to the future viabihity of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has condueted the affairs of the Company'.

For Pawan Jain & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sdf-

Pawan Jain

Proprietor

FCS No. 135389, C P No. 23692

Place: Hyderabad Peer Review Cert. No, 4017/2023
Date: 02 September, 2025 UDIN: FO13589G001148217



Corporate Governance Report

COMPANY'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY

The Company 15 commitied to adopt the best Corporate Governance practices (o manage the
affairs of the Company in an ethical, accountable. transparent and fair way. with the blend of
both legal and management practices, to imbed the same in the decision-making process of the
Company, and to communicate the same accurately and timely, in such a way that both
stakeholders” expectations and legal standards are not only met. but the Company surpasses
them.

The Company strives to ensure compliance with the varwous Corporate Governance requirements
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and [isclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20135, as amended from time to ime (*SEBI Listing Regulations’)
and considers it as its inherent responsibility Lo protect the rights of our stakeholders and disclose
timely, adequate and accurate information regarding our financials and performance, as well as
the leadership and governance of the Company.

The Company has complied with the requirements to the extent applicable on the company as
stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 read with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (1) of Regulation
46(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as applicable, with regard to corporate governance.

Adherence to the various policies and codes adopted by the Company from time to time in
conformity with regulatory requirements helps your Company [ulfil this responsibility. These

policies are available on the Company s website:

CEL Policies: hitps:/fclenon.in/pohicies/

This report highhghts the Company °s practices for the Finaneial Year 2024-25,
CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted the CEL Code of Conduct which 1s available on its website:
CEL COC: https:Melenon in/code-of-conduct/

The Code of Conduct articulates the Company's” values, ethics and business principles and
provides the guidelines by which the company conducts its business.

A declaration signed by the Whole Time Director of the Company confirming the compliance
by Board Members and Senior Management personnel with the Code of Conduct 1s also annexed
with this Beport under Amnexure IV

CODE FOR PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF
UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION AND INSIDER
TRADING POLICY

In accordance with the Secunties and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. the Board of Directors (‘the
Board™) of the Company has adopted the Code for Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure
of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information and Policy on Insider Trading. All our
Promoters, Directors, Emplovees of the Company who are identified as Designated Persons,
and their Immediate Relatives and other Connected Persons such as auditors, consultants,
bankers amongst others, who could have access to the unpublished price sensitive information of
the Company are governed under this Insider Trading Policy.

Ms. Mantasha Habib, Company Secretary & Comphance Officer of the Company 1s the
‘Comphanee Officer’ in terms of this Insider Trading Policy.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is at the core of our Corporate Govemnance practices and oversees and ensures that the
Management serves and protects the long-term interest of all our stakeholders. We believe
that an active, well-informed and mdependent Board is necessary to ensure the highest
standards of Corporate Governance.



SIZE AND COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

Our policy 1s to have an appropnate composition of Executive and Non-Executive Directors
with at least one woman director and the composition of the Board shall be in aceordance with
requirements of the Articles of Association of the Company, the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 and the statutory . regulatory
and contractual obligations of the company to maintain the Board’s independence and separate its
functions of governance and management.

As on March 31, 2023, the Board comprised Four (4) directors wherein one (1) is a Execulive
Director (Whole Time Director) ("ED"), one (1) 1s a Non-Executive Non-Independent Director
("NED"), and two (2) are Independent [hrectors ("IDs’) including a Woman Independent
Director. The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in conformity with
Regulation 17 of the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Aet’). The Board penodically evaluates the need for change in its composition and size.
A detailed profile of our directors are available on our website:

CEL BOD Profile: hitps:/f/clenon. m/board-of-directors!

During the financial year 2024-235, there has been no change in the composition of the Board of
Directors of the Company.

There were no appointments, resignations, or changes in designation of any [hrector duning the
vear under review.

Mone of our Directors serve as Director or [[Js in more than 7 listed companies. WTD do not
serve as IDs on any histed company as on date, Further, none of our 1Ds serve as Non- Independent
Iirector(s) of any Company on the Board of which any of our Non-Independent Director is an D,
Pursuant to Regulation 26 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, none of our Directors are members in
more than 10 commaittees or act as Chairperson of more than 5 committees (the commiliees being,
Audit Committee and Stakeholders” Relationship Committee) across all public limited companies
in which they are a Director, One Third of the Non-Independent, Non- Executive Directors are
liable to retire by rotation. There are no inter-se relationships between our Board Members.

Independent Directors are WEDNs) as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations read with Section 149(6) of the Act along with rules framed thereunder. In terms of
Regulation 25(8) of the SEEI Listing Regulations, the IDs have confirmed that they are not aware
of any circumstance or situation which exists or may be reasonably anticipated that could impair
or umpact their ability to discharge their duties. Based on the declarations received from the [Ds,
the Board of Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence as mentioned
under Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and that
they are independent of the management, Further, the IDs have in terms of Section 150 of the Act
read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment & Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
confirmed that they have enrolled themselves in the Independent Directors’ Databank maintained
with the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.

The Company has 1ssued formal letters of appointment to the IDs and their appointments are
comphance with Regulation 25(1) and (2} of the SEBI Listing Regulations. As required under
Regulation 46 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, the terms and conditions of
appointment of IDs including their roles, responsibilities and duties are available on our website:

CEL ID Terms of Appointment: https.//clenon infwp-content/uploads/202 5/ 5/term s-and-
condition-of-appointment. pdf

Table A: Composition of the Board and Directorship(s) held as on March 31, 2025

Name of the No. of No. of Board Committce Directorship(s)

Director directorship(s) positions held in Indian  in other listed
held in Puhblic Companies Audit entity (Category
Indian Listed Committee / of Directorship)

Stakeholders
Relationship Committee

Nitin Kumar Mathur | 1 H] 0 -
Designation:
Whole-time director
DN 06451862
Nationality: Indian
Srimivas Pagadala l 3 0 -
Desionation:




MNon - Executive -
irector

DIN: (12669528
Mationality: Tndian
Srinivas Gangula 1 3 0
Reddy
Designation:

MNon- Executive -
Independent
Directlor

DIN: 07060340
Nationality: Indian
Lakshmi Sree 1 3 3 -
Kadumur
Designation:

MNon- Executive -
Independent
Darector

DIN: 08377908
Nationality: fndian

MNotes:

. Dhreclorships m other Indian Public Companies (listed) and excludes Section 8
Compames.

2. Asrequired under Regulation 26(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations. the disclosure
includes chairmanship/membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders®
Relatonship Commuttee in Indian Public companies whether listed or not.

3. Details of the Directors of the Company holding any convertible securities 15 not
applicable as the Company has not issued such securities.

SELECTION OF NEW DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEMBERSHIP
CRITERIA

The Momination and Remuneration Committee (" NRC™) works with the Board to determine
the appropriate qualifications, positive attributes, charactensties, skills and experience
required for the Board as a whole and its individual members with the objective of having a
Board with diverse backgrounds and experience in business. government, education and
public service

DIRECTORS QUALIFICATIONS, SKILLS, EXPERTISE, COMPETENCIES
AND ATTRIBUTES

The Board comprises qualified members with an appropriate blend of skills, competence,
functional and industry expertise and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the size and nature
of the Company to enable them to effectively contribute at the Board and Commattee
mectings.

The below matnx summarizes the key skills. expertise. competencies and attributes as
identified by the NRC for recommending appointment of Directors on the Board.

The following 1s the hst of core skills / expertise / competencies identified by the Board of

Direetors as required in the context of the Company’s business and that the said skills are

available with all the Board Members:

1. Knowledge on Company’s businesses policies and culture (including the Mission, Vision
and Values) major nsks / threats and potential opportunities and knowledge of the industry

in which the Company operates.

ii. Behavioural skills — attributes and competencies to use their knowledge and skills to
contribute effectively to the growth of the Company.

iii. Business Strategy, Sales & Marketing, Corporate Governance, Forex Management,
Admimstration, Decision Making.

iv. Management and Financial skills.
v. Technical / Professional skills and specialzed knowledge in relation to Company s business,
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Dhrectors inducted to the Board are given a formal onentation on the Company s
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business operations, products, organization structure, aswell as the Board constitution and its
procedures through vanous programmes / presentations at the time of therr induction. The 1Ds
are also provided with an opportunity to visit the offices of the Company and interact with
members of Senior Management. During the vear 2024-25 familiarization programme was
conducted on 25" November 2024 and 03" February 2025 on the induction of Mrs. Lakshmi
Sree Kadumuri and Mr. Srinivas Gangula Reddy as Independent Directors.

At various Board Meetings heldduringthe year, presentations were made to the Board on safety,
health and environment, Company policies, changes in the regulatory environment applicable
to the Company. the industry, market and customers, operations and other relevant matters.

Dunng the vear 2024-25, the matlers to be covered as part of the Familianzation
programme were included at the Board presentations.

BOARD EVALUATION

The Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 stipulate the evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Commiltees,
Individual Directors, and the Chairperson.

The Company has formulated a Board Evaluation template for performance evaluation of the
Independent Directors, the Board. its committees. and other individual Directors which
includes criteria for performance evaluation of the Non- Executive Directors and Executive
Directors.

The template provides the criteria for assessing the performance of Directors and comprises
of various key areas such as attendance at Board and Committee Meetings, quality of
contribution to Board discussions and decisions, strategic insights, or inputs regarding future
growth of the Company and its performance, ability to challenge views 1in a constructive
manner, knowledge acquired regarding the Company’s business/ activities, understanding of
industry and global trends, etc.

The evaluation involves self-evaluation by the Board Member and subsequent assessment by
Lthe Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate in the discussion of his/her

evaluation

The formal Board evaluation as mandated under the Companies Act and Listing Regulations
has been carried out during the year.

REMUNERATION POLICY FOR BOARD AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Board has approved the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managenal Personnel
(*KMP") and all other employees of the Company. The same is available on our website at:

CEL Policy: https:/felenon.in/policies/

PARTICULARS OF SENIOR MANAGEMENT INCLUDING THE CHANGES
THEREIN SINCE THE CLOSE OF THE PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR

Table B

The details of Senior Management as on the date of report is as below:

5. No. Name of the SMP Designation
01 Mr. Nitin Kumar Mathur Whole-time direclor

02 Mr. Venkatram Lineala Chief Financial Officer
03 Ms. Mantasha Habib Company Secretary and Compliance Oflicer

During the year. Ms. Privanka Pandey (Company secretarv and Compliance Officer)
ceased Lo be Senior Management Personnel

BOARD MEETINGS

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for Board Meetings

All agenda papers for the Board and Committee meetings are disseminate by hand delivery.
The Board meets at least once a quarter to review the quarterly financial results and other items

on the agenda. Additional meetings are held, as and when necessary.

The Audit committee apart from the meetings for review of the financial results meets separately
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tor considering the non-financial matters every quarter. Other Committees of the Board meets
as per a pre-determined meeting schedule and meets additionally based on the need for
transacting any business. The information as required under Regulation 17(7) read with Schedule
IT Part A of the SEBI Listing Regulations is made available to the Board. The recommendations
of the Committees are placed before the Board for necessary approval and/or noting and all the
recommendations have been accepted by the Board

During FY 2024-25, Five (5) Board Meetings were held on 30% May 2024, 20t July 2024,
128 Augnst 2024, 14" November 2024 and 10" February 2023 The pap between any two
consecutive Board Meetings did not exeeed one hundred and twenty days. The necessary
quorum was present at all the meetings

Table C: Attendance details of Directors for the year ended March 31, 2025, are given below:

Name of the Director Category No. of AGM held on
Board 14t Aupust
Meetings 2024
Attended

Lakshmi Sree Kadumun Independent Director 5 Yes
Srinivas Pagadala Mon- Executive Dhirector 5 Yes
Nitin Kumar Mathur Whole-Tune Director-Chairperson 5 Yes
Srinivas Gangula Reddy Independent Director 5 Yes

Video conferencing facilities were also provided to facilitate Directors travelling abroad or at
otherlocationsto participate in the meetings. All the Directors were present at the Annual General
Meeting (" AGM") of the Company held on Wednesday, 14" August 2024,

MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section  149(8) read with Schedule TV of the Act and Regulations 25(3)
& 25(4) of the SEEI Listing Regulations. a meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 250
February 2025 without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and Members of the
Management.

BOARD COMMITTEES

There are Three (3) Commitlees of the Board as on March 31, 2025 The details of the
Committees of the Board are given below

Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Committee ("Commitiee’) 15 Lo monitor and provide an
effective supervision of the Management’s financial reporting process, to ensure accurate and
timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of finanecial
reporting.

The Committee oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting process by the
Management and the Company’s Intemnal and Statutory Auditors.

The Commuttee also assesses the adequacy and rehability of the mtemal control systems. The
Committee further reviews processes and controls including compliance with laws, Code of
Conduct and Insider Trading Policy, Whistle Blower Policies, and related cases thereto. functioning
of the CEL policy on Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal of Sexual Harassment at workplace and
guidelines and mtemal controls.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee. The Intemal Auditor reports
functionally to the Committee. The Executive Director and Senior Management of the Company
also attend the meelings as invitees whenever required. to address concerns raised by the
Committee Members.

The scope and function of the Audit Committee is in accordance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act and the Listing Regulations.

DunngFY 2024-25, the Committee met Five (3) timeson 300May 2024, 20h July 20241240 August
2024, 14th November 2024 and 10® February 2025 The requisite quorum was present at all the
meetings. All decisions at the Audit Committee meetings were taken unanimously.

Table D: The composition of the Committee and the attendance details of the Members for
the year ended March 31, 2025, are given below:
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Name of Director Category No. of Meetings

Attended
Lakshrm Sree Kadumuri Non-Executive - Independent Director 3
— Chairperson
Snnivas Gangula Reddy Mon-Executive - Independent Director 5
— Member
Srinivas Pagadala Non-Executive - Non Independent 5
Director - Member

Mrs. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri, Chanrperson of the Committee on the date of AGM was
present at the AGM.

MNomination and Remuneration Committee

The purpose of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee {Commuattee ) includes formulatmg
eriteria for determining qualilications. posilive attributes. independence of Direclors suceession
planning and recommending to the Board of Directors, a poliey relating to the remuneration of the
Directors, Key Managenal Personnel and Employees (*Remuneration Policy’) overseeing the
company s process for appointment of Senior Management and their remuneration, devising
eriterta for performance evaluation of the Board of Directors (including Independent Directors).
The Momination and Remuneration Policy 1s available on our website:

CEL NRC Policy: https.//clenon infwp-content/uploads/2025/05/6 NOMINATION - ANT)-
REMUNERATION-POLICY pdf

The scope and function of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is in accordance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act and the Listing Regulations.

Durng FY 2024-25 the Committee met two (2) timeson 14th November 2024 and 10th February
2025, The requisite quorum was present at the meeting,

Table E: The composition of the Committee and the attendance details of the Members for the
vear ended March 31, 20235, are given below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings
Attended
Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri | Non-Executive - Independent Director 2z
— Charperson
Srinivas Gangula Reddy | Non-Executive - Independent Director 2
= Member
Srinivas Pagadala Non-Exeecutive - Non Independent 2
Director - Member

Mrs. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri. Chairperson of the Committee was present at the AGM to respond
to any questions that the Members might have on the nomination and remuneration processes of
the Company.

Stakcholders’ Relationship Committee

The Stakeholders” Relationship Committee (*Committee’) considers and resolves the gnievances
of our shareholders and other security holders. including complaints relating to non -receipt of
annual report, transfer and transmission of securities, non-receipt of dividends/interests, 1ssue of
new/ duplicate certificales, general meetings and such other grievances as may be raised by the
secunty holders from time to tune.

The scope and function of the Stakeholders® REelationship Committee is in accordance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act and the Listing Regulations.

Dunng FY 2024-25, two (2) Meeting of the Commitiee was held on 14th November 2024 and
10th February 2025. The necessary quorum was present at the meeting.

Table G: The composition of the Committee and the attendance details of the Members for
the year ended March 31, 2025, are given below:

Name of Director No. of Meetings
Attended
Lakshmu Sree Kadumun | Non-Execulive - Independent Director - x
Chairperson
Srimivas Gangula Reddy MNon-Executive - Independent Director — 2
Member
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Sninmivas Pagadala Non-Executive - Non Independent 2
Director - Member

Mrs. Lakshmi Sree Kadumuri. Chairperson of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee was
present at the last AGM of the Company held on Wednesday, 141 August 2024

Compliance Officer for LODR requirements

In terms of Regulation 6 and Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has
appointed Ms. Mantasha Habib, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer as the Compliance
Officer of the Company, the details of whom are given below:

Mame of the Complhance Officer: Ms. Mantasha Habib
Designation: Company Secretary & Compliance officer

Shareholder complaints:

During FY 2024-25, the Company received 01 shareholder complaint and the complaint was
resolved to the satisfaction of the shareholder. As of March 31, 2025, the Company did not have
any complaints pending for resolution on the online redressal portal of SEBI 1.e.. SCORES. The
details of shareholder complaints received and redressed during FY 2024-25 are as follows:

Opening Balance as  Received during  Resolved during  Closing Balance as on
on 01st April 2024 the vear the year March 31, 2025

GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS
Corporate [dentity Number (CIN) of the Company 1s L19201TG1992PLCO13772.
Means of Communication

Timely sharing and disclosure of consistent, comparable. relevant and reliable information on the
Company’s performance is at the core of its Corporate Governance Policy. Steps taken by the
Company in this regard are given below:

« Financial Results

The Company publishes the quarterly. half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company
in English and Telugu edition of NMewspapers in Financial Express (English) and Nava
Telangana (Telugu). The results are promptly disseminated to BSE Limited (“BSE™) for
display on their website as well as uploaded on the website of the Company at CEL Financials
and reports - hitps:/felenon. infinancials-and-reports/ immediately after the Board Meetings.

« Annual Report

The Annual Report containing, inter-alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Consolhidated Financial
Statements, Board’s Report, Management Discussion and Analysis and other regulatory reports
are circulated to the Members and others entitled thereto. The Annual Report for previous
years are also available on the website of the Company: CEL Financials and reports
https:/clenon.in/financials-and-reports/

In addition to the downloadable pdf version. user friendly digital version of the Annual repont is
also made available in the website.

« Disclosures to Stock Exchanges

All price sensitive information and matters that are matenial to shareholders are disclosed 1o
the BSE Limited, where the equity shares of the Company are listed. All submissions to the
Stock Exchange are made through the respective electronic online filing systems. The same
are also available on the Company’s website: CEL Announcements and Publication
(Dhsclosure/Intimation  with Stock Exchange) https:/clenon.in/announcements-and-

publication/
» Website

The Company s website provides details on its leadership, management, policies, corporate
governanee, shareholder relations, processes and updates and news. The section on “Investor
serves to inform the Shareholders, by giving complete linancial details. stock exchange
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compliances and disclosures including shareholding patterns and informations, details of
Registrars & Transfer Agent.

Share Transfer System

Bigshare Services Private Limited, is the Depository Interface of the Company for both
Mational Securities Depository Limited ("NSDL") and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited (*CDSL™), and is also the Registrar and Transfer Agents ("RTA’) for all the work
related to share registry in terms of both physical and electronic holdings

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI") and Ministry of Corporate Affairs
("MCA’) has mandated that existing members of the Company who hold securities in physical
form and intend (o transler their securities alter April 1, 2019, can do so only in dematenalised
form. Presently all the shares are held in demat form

Details of Show Cause Notices received

During the vear, the Company has not received any Show Cause Notices from SEBI with respect
to comphance of SEBI LODR Regulations.

Details of Non-Compliance for the last 3 years

During FY 2022-23, the Company entered into Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process
(CIRP) and 1ts trading was suspended. Subsequently, the Company emerged from CIRP
pursuant to Order No. 1A (IBC) No. 1368/2022 in CP No. (IB) 165//HDB/2020, dated March
24, 2023, passed by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT). The Company
obtained trading approval from BSE Limited vide Notice No. 20241029-37 dated October 29,
2024, and trading in the scrip resumed with effect from November 1, 2024,

During the vear under review, m the quarter ended September 30, 2024, there was a elerical
error in the filing of guarterly finanecial statements wherein the Cash Flow Statement was
inadvertently omitted and the Profit & Loss Statement was attached twice. Based on the revised
filing from the exchanges. a penalty was imposed. The Company has applied for a waiver of
the imposed fine and the appheation 1s currently under process with the Stock Exchange.

During the year under review, following the implementation of the approved Resolution Plan
under CIRP, the public shareholding fell below the mandatory 25% threshold. The Company
received trading approval effective November 1. 2024. The Company is in discussions with the
Stock Exchange for an amicable solution and is actively pursuing initiatives to increase public
sharcholding to the required levels.

Certificates from Practicing Company Secretaries

As required by Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Part E of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the
certificate given by Mr. Pawan Jamn, Practicing Company Secretary, 15 annexed to this report.

As required under Clause 1((i) of Part C under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations. the
Company has received a certilicate from Mr. Pawan Jain, Practicing Company Secretaries,
certifying that none of our directors have been debarred or disqualified from being appomted or
continuing as Dhrectors of the Company by SEBI or MCA or such other statutory authority.

CEO and CFO certification

As required under Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI Listing
Regulations. the Whole-Time Director and Chief Finaneial Officer have given appropriate
certifications to the Board of Directors.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report

Pursuant to Regulation 76 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and
Participanis) Regulations, 2018, a Company Secretary in Practice carries out a Reconciliation
of Share Capital Audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL
{collectively ‘Depositories”) and the total issued and listed capital of the Company. The audit
confinns that the total histed and paid-up capital 1s in agreement with the aggregate of the total
number of shares in dematerialised form (held with Depositories) and total number of shares
in physical form.

This audit 1s carried out every quarter and the report thereon i1s submitted to the Stock
Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed.
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Related Party Transactions

All transactions entered with related parties as defined under the Act and Regulation 23 of the
SERBI Listing Eegulations, each as amended. during the year under review were on an
arm’s length price basis and in the ordinary course of business. These have been approved
by the Audit Committee. The Company has not entered any materially significant related
party transaction that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large.
The Board of Directors have approved and adopted a Policy on Related Party Transactions
and the same 15 updated [rom lime-to-time basis amendments in the regulatory provisions. The
Policy is available on the Company 's websile:

CEL Policy - https://clenon. infwp-content/uploads/2025/05/2. POLICY -ON-
DETERMINATION-OF-MATERIALIT Y-OF-RELATED-PARTY-TRANSACTIONS, pdf

Durng the FY 2024-23, the Company did not have any matenal pecumary relationship or
Lransactions with Non- Execulive Directors. Furiher. the Direclors have nol entered any
contracts with the Company, which will be in material conflict with the interests of the
Company.

Material Subsidiary Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary companies.
Policy for Determining Material Subsidiaries

The Company has formulated a Policy for Determining Material Subsidiaries and the same is
available on the Company’s website:

CEL Policy:
https:/clenon infwp-
contentuploads202505P0OLICY F

Vigil Mechanism

The Company has in place a Vigil Mechanism that provides a formal mechanism for the Directors,
employees and vendors to approach the Chairperson of the Audit Committee and make protective
disclosures about the unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Code of
Conduct, thereby ensuring that the activities of the Company are conducted 1n a fair and
11'“115[_‘!2"'3“'. manner.

For FY 2024-25, the Company had in place, a Whistle Blower Policy (“Policy”) establishing a
Vigil Mechanism. which provides a formal mechanism to the Directors and emplovees Lo report
to the Management, concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
the codes of conduct or policy of the Company.

The details of the Vigil Mechanism are given in the Board™s Report. The Whistle Blower Pohicy
for Directors and Employees as adopled by the Board of Darectors of the Company 15 available
on the Company’s website:

CEL Policies - hitps:/felenon infwp-content/uploads/2025/05/1. VIGIL -MECHANISM-OR-
WHISTLE-BLOWER-POLICY pdl

During the vear under review, no person has been demed access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee.

Disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are given as under:

a. MNumber of complaints filed during the financial year — NIL

b. Mumber of complaints disposed of during the financial vear — NIL

e. Number of complaints pending as on end of the finaneial year — NIL

Consolidated Fees paid to Statutory Auditors

Dunng the Financial Year 2024-25, the total fees for all services paid by the Company to M/s,
Giorantla & Co. (Firm Registration No. 0169435, Statutory Auditors of the Company 15 asunder:

Consolidated fees paid to statutory auditors:

The total fees paid by the company to M/s. Gorantla & Co., statutory auditors of the Company
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for the FY 2024-25 and FY 2023-24 15 as below:

(Mgures in Lakhs)

Particulars

31 March 2025 J1** March 2024
Statutory Audit & Limited 3.00 3.00
Review
Certificates services 0.00) .00
Reimbursement of Expenses 0,00 .00
Total 3.00 3.00

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Table K: Location and time for the last three Annual General Meetings (AGMs):

Particulars

FY 2023-24

FY 2022-23

FY 2021-22

2) Loans and Guarantees Lo
Any Bodies Corporate and
Persons And Investments In
Any Body Corporate

3) Sale of
Propertv/Undertaking Under
Section 180 (1) (A) of the
Companies Act. 2013

4) Borrowing Money (les) for
the Purpose of Business of the

Company

5) Creation of Security on the
Properties of the Company,
Both Present And Futlure, In
Favour of Lenders

6) To Make Change In Object
Clause and to Change the
Ancillary Clause Accordingly
of the Memorandum of
Association of the Company

7) Adoption of New
Memorandum of Association
in Place of the Existing
Memorandum of Association
of the Company in Conformity
with the Companies Act, 2013

8) Adoption of New Set of

Day, Date and Wednesday, the August 14, Saturday, the 31th Day of
Time 2024 at 10:00 Hrs (A M) December 30, December, 2022
2023 at 10:00 at 11:00 A M
A
Venue Mavodaya Colony Wellare Navodaya Colony | Santosh Mutually
association, Navodaya Colony, | Welfare Added Co-
Gudimalkapur, Mehdipatnam, | association, operative Housing
Hyvderabad - 500028 MNavodaya Colony, | Society, H. No.
Gudimalkapur, 12-2-823/A/
Mehdipatnam, 25/AA14, Ind
Hyderabad — floor, Santosh
00028 Magar Colony,
Opp: St. Ann’s
Women's
College,
Mehdipatnam,
Hyderabad -
SO0028
Special 1) To Approve Transactions NA A
Resolution Under Section 185 of the
Passed Companies Act, 2013
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Articles of Association in Place
of Existing Articles of
Association of the Company
Containing Regulations in
Conformity with the
Companies Act, 2013

9) Conversion of Loan mto
Equity

Resolution(s) passed through Postal Ballot

Durning the Year under review no resolution was passed through Postal Ballot

Table L: Annual General Meeting 2025

For adoption ol the financials of the year 2024-25_ the details of the Annual General Meeting are
as below

Day & Date Monday, 29% September, 202
Tims 10:00 A.M. (IST)
Mavodaya Colony Welfare Association,
Yenue Navodaya Colony, Gudimalkapur.
Mehdipatnam. Hyderabad, Telangana —
SO0028
Remote e-Voting Period
Starts 26W September, 2025 at 09:00 A M.
Ends 28" September, 2025 at 05:00 A M
Cui - off daie for e-voiing 220 Seplember, 2025
Financial Year April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025

Annual Listing Fees

The Annual Listing Fees for the financial year 2024-25 have been paid within the due dates to
BSE Limited ("BSE") where the shares of the company are hsted.

Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

As per the notification 1ssued by SEBI, the Company s Equity Shares are compulsorily tradable n
electronic form. The Intemational Securities [dentification Number (*15IN™) allotted to the Equity
Shares of the Company under the Depository System 15 INET69B01028,

#6,15,316 equity shares, representing 100% of the Company s paid-up equity share capital, have
been dematenalized as on March 31, 2025. Further, during FY 2018- 19, the Securitics and
Exchange Board of India (*SEEI") and Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA’) has mandated
that existing members of the Company who hold securities in physical form and intend to transfer
their securities after April 1. 2019, can do so only in dematerialised form. Hence, trading in equity
shares of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form as per notification issued by
SEBIL

No. of Shares % Share Capital
NSDL 7916901 91.90%
CDSL HU84 13 B.10%
Physical NIL NIL
Total 2615316 8615316

Qutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion
date and likely impact on equity

As on March 31, 2025, the Company does not have any outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants.
Designated e-mail id for investor services

To serve the investors better and as required under Regulation 46(2)()} of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, the Company has a dedicated e-mail address for investor complaints:
cs greablesltd@gmail com which i1s continuously monitored by the Company’s Complance
Officer
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Compliance with discretionary requirements

All mandatory requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations have been complied with by the
Company. The status of compliance with the discretionary requirements, as staled under Part E
of Schedule 1T to the SEBI Listing Regulations, 15 as under:

Modified opinion(s) in Audit Report: The Auditors have expressed an unmodified opinion
in their report on the financial statements of the Company.

Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee and
submits quarterly presentations to the Commuittee on their reports.

Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend and Shares to Investor Education and Protection
Fund

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Aet, read with Investor Education
Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audil, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 as amended, the
drvidends, unclaimed for a period of seven yvears trom the date of transter to the Unpaid Dividend
Account of the Company is mandatorily required to be translerred to the Investor Education and
Frotection Fund (*IEPF") established by the Central Government. Further, the shares pertaining
towhich dividend remains unelaimed /unpaid for a penod of seven vears from the date of transfer
tothe Unpaid Dividend Account of the Company are also liable to be transferred to the IEPF. The
said requirement does not apply to shares in respect of which there is a specific order of Court,
Tnbunal or Statutory Authority, restraining any transfer of the shares.

Dunng the vear under review, the Company has not crediled any amount to the IEPF Account.

Table M: Distribution of shareholding of Company’s Shareholders as on March 31,
2025 and Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2025

The distribution of equity shareholding as on March 31, 2025, is as below:

Number of Number of Share
Shares Shareholders Amount
| 1 = 5000 14876 99.2263 3741190 4.3425
2 5001 -10000 il 0.4002 407140 0.4726
3 10001 = 20000 31 0. 2068 407130 0.4726
4 20001- 30000 11 0.0734 253670 0.2944
5 30001- 40000 4 0.0267 139710 0.1622
6 40001- 50000 2 0.0133 94780 0.1100
T S0001- 100000 | 0.0267 274730 (.3189
bt 100001- 4 0.0267 ROB3I4R10 93,8269
999999999999999
TOTAL 14992 100,00 BG6153160 100
Shareholding Pattern as at March 31, 2025
Category| Category of Nos. OF No. of | No. No. Of|Total nos. |Shareholding
1] shareholder  |sharcholde |[fully paid Of shares shares as a % of
(IT) rs (II1) jup equity |Partly jJunderlying [held (VII) total
shares | paid- |Depository = mo. of shares
held (IV) up| Receipts |(IV)HV)+|  (calculated
equity (V1) (V) as
shares per SCRR,
held 1957)
(V) (VIIT) As a
Yo of
(A+B+C2)
(A Promoter & 2] B80.00,000 - 80.00.000 9286
Promoter
Group
(B) Public 14,7191 6,153,316 - 6,153,316 7.14
(C) MNon Promoter- - - - -
Non Public
(C1) Shares = = = = 2 5
underlying DREg
(C2) Shares held by - - - -
Emplovee
Trusts
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Total 14,721 |86,15,316

86,15,3106 100

Nomination Facility

As per the provisions of the Act. facility for making nomination is available to the Members in
respect of shares held by them. Nomination forms (SH-13/5H-14) can be obtained from the
Company’s RTA by Members holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares in
electronic form may obtain Nommation forms from their respective DPs.

Members holding shares in smgle name are especially advised to make nomination in respect of

their shareholding in the Company and for cancellation and vanation of nomination, 1f they are
desirous of doing so.

Shares held in Electronic Form

Shareholders holding shares i electronic form may please note that instructions regarding change
of address, bank details, email ids, nomination and power of attorney should be given directly to
the DP.

Shares held in Physical Form

Shareholders holding shares in physical form may please note that instructions regarding change of
address. bank details. emails 1ds. nomination and power of attorney should be given to the
Company’s RTA 1e., Bigshare Services Private Limited.

BSE Limited (*BSE") INE769B0102%

Phiroze Jeejecbhoy Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400 001, Maharashira, India

Web Links:

As required under the various provisions of the Compames Act, 2013, Listing
Regulations and other applicable laws and for availability of information for the
stakcholders, the web link of the documents placed on the Company’s website are
provided below:

Details of business

https:/clenon.in/

Memorandum of Association and
Articles of Association

hitps:elenon.an/memorandum -of -

assoclalion-and-article-ol-association/

Brief profile of board of directors
including directorship and full-
time positions in body corporates

https:/clenon. in/board-of -directors/

Terms and conditions of appointment
of independent directors

hitps./clenon. infwp-
content/uploads/2025/04.terms-and-

condition-of-appointment. pdf

Composition of various committees of
board of directors

hitps:/felenon. infwp-
content/uploads/ 2025304/ Composition of C
ommittee of BOD. pdf

Code of conduct of board of directors
and senior management personnel

hitps:/felenon. infwp-
contentuploads/2025/04/1 Code-of-conduct -

for-Directors-and-Senior-Management-
Personnel pdl

Details of establishment of vigil
mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy

hitps.felenon. nfwp-
content/uploads/2025/04/1 VIGIT.-
MECHANISM-OR-WHISTLE-BLOWER-
wl_,lﬁ"f.mil"

Criteria of making payvments to non-
executive directors

hitps:/felenon. infwp-
content/uploads/2025/04/6 NOMINATION-
AND-REMUNERATION-POLICY . pdf

Criteria of making payvments to non-
executive directors

hitps:/felenon. mfwp-

content/uploads/2025/04/6 NOMINATION-
ANT}T{_F,P\.H TNERATION-POI .IC‘:’.EIT'
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Policy on dealing with related party
transactions

hitps:/fclenon, mfwp-
contentuploads/2025/04,2 POLICY -ON-
DETERMINATION-OF-MATERIALITY -
OF-RELATED-PARTY -
TRAMNSACTIONS. pdf

Policy for determining ‘material’
subsidiaries

https:/fclenon. in/wp=
contentuploads/20250410LICY FOR DE
TERMINIG MATERIAI. SUBSIDIARY .pd
;

Details of familiarization programmes
imparted to independent directors

https//clenon. m/wp-
conlentuploads/ 202504/ famihansaton-
programme . pdf

Email address for grievance redressal
and other relevant details

https://clenon.in/communication -address-rta=
auditors/

Contact information of the designated
officials of the listed entity who are
responsible for assisting and handling
investor grievances

hitps:felenon.in/communication -address-ria-
anditors/

Financial results

https:/felenon.in/communication -address-rta-
auditors/

Shareholding pattern

hitps:felenon. infshareholding -pattern/

MNew name and the old name of the
listed entity

https:delenonanfannouncements-and-

publicationdisclosure-intumation-with -stock-
exchange/

Advertisements as per regulation 47 (1)

hitps:felenon. in/mewspaper-publication/
- —

Secretarial Compliance Repori

https:felenon. infsecretanial-compliance-
reports/

Materiality Policy as per Regulation 30
(4)

hitps:felenon. nfwp-
content/uploads/2025/04/8 POLICY -OMN-
DISCLOSURE-OF-MATERIAL-
EVENTS. pdf

Disclosure of contact details of KMP
who are authorized for the purpose of
determining materiality as required
under regulation 30(5)

https:delenon. indwp-
content/uploads/2025/04/8 POLICY -0ON-
DISCLOSURE-OF-MATERIAL-
EVENTS. pdf

Disclosures under regulation 30(8)

hitps:felenon. mSwp-
conlent/uploads/2025/04/8 POLICY -ON-
DISCLOSURE-OF-MATERIAL-
LEVENTS. pdf

Annual return as provided under
section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013

hitps:felenonandstatutory -information)

Secretarial Audit

The Company s Board of Directors appointed M/s. Pawan Jain & Associates, Practicing Company
Secretary, to conduct the secretarial audit of 1ts records and documents for the Financial Year 2024 -
25,

The seeretanal audit report confirms that the Company has complied with all applicable provisions
of the Companies Act 2013, Secrelarial Standards, Depositories Act 2018, SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015, each as amended and all other regulations and guidelines of SEBI as applicable to the Company.,
except for the observation mentioned below. The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Board's
Report.

Aunditor’s QObservition:

The Company is unable to meet Minimum Public Shareholding Requirements pursuant to Regulation
38 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Kequirements) Regulations, 2013, tll date

Management Response:

As a result of the implementation of the approved Resolution Plan. the public shareholding in the
Company fell below 25%:.

Rule 19(5) of the Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 provides specific provisions for
companies revived under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code (IBC). As per the said provisions, the
company shall bring the public shareholding to 25% within a maximum penod of three vears from
the date of such fall. Further. the Company shall bring the minimum public holding to 10% within
one year from the date of such fall
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The Company received trading approval effective November 1, 2024, Prior to this approval, all shares
were held under a temporary ISIN. which prevented the company from transferring them. Therefore,
it was practically impossible for the company to comply with the requirement within the limited
timeframe available.

In the meantime, the Company 1s in discussions with the stock exchange for an amicable solution and
requests consideration of our situation, However, the Company is actively pursuing imtiatives to
increase public shareholding to the required level in accordance with the provisions of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India and in compliance with applicable norms

Green Initiative

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the *Green Initiative’
undertaken by the Mmistry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, enabling electromie delivery
ol documents including the Annual Report, amongst others, Lo shareholders al their e-mail address
previously registered with the DPs and RTAs

Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far. are requested to do the same.
Those holding shares in demat form can register their e-mail address with their concerned DPs.

Credit Rating

The company do not have any borrowing facilities. Hence there are no eredit ratings assigned to the
Company’s facilities during the year.

COMMODITY PRICE RISK OR FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING
ACTIVITIES

The functional currency of the Company i1s INR. The Company has not entered into any foreign
currency transactions during the financial vear and therefore has no foreign exchan ge exposure or
currency risk. The Company has not entered into any hedges for currency nisk as there are no foreign
currency transaclions. As the Company is not into trading any commodity. there’s no commodity
price rnisk and there’s no hedging actvities undertaken by the Company during financial year 2024 -
23,

PLANT LOCATIONS:

Address
Ranga Reddy Guda (Village), Balanagar

Plant Location (Mandal), Mahaboobnagar (Dist), Telangana-
09202

DISCLOSURE BY LISTED ENTITY AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES OF ‘LOANS AND
ADVANCES IN THE NATURE OF LOANS TO FIRMS/ COMPANIES IN WHICH
DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED BY NAME AND AMOUNT

The details of the same are given m notes to the Standalone Finaneial Statements forming part of
this Annual Report.

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE:

Registered Office H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B. lIst Floor, Nath
Reliance Kuteer, Road No. 7. Banjara
Hills, Hvderabad. Khairatabad. Telangana.
India. 500034

Corporate Office H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B, lst Floor, Nath
Reliance Kuteer, Road No. 7. Banjara
Hills, Hyderabad. Khairatabad, Telangana,
India. 500034
Website www.clenon.in
E-mail

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS:

Bigshare Services Pyt. Lid
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Address 306, Right Wing, 111rd Floor, Amrutha Ville,
Opp: Yashodha Hospital. Somajiguda. Raj
Bhavan Road Hyderabad. Telangana 500082

Email bsshyvd @ bigshareonline . com
Phone 040-23374967

FAX 040-23370295

Website www.bigshareonline.com

DETAILS OF CORPORATE POLICIES/ CODES
The corporate govemance policies are uploaded on the website of the company:

CEL Poliey: hitps:/clenon.in/policies/

On behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Flace: Hyderabad Whole-time director -Chairman
Date: September 04, 2025 DIN: 06451862



ANNEXURE V

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD
MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH
THE CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted the CEL Code of Conduect for its Directors
including the Whole time Director and Senior Management Personnel.
The Code 15 available on the Company’s website:

https:felenon. infap-contentuploads/2025/05/1 Code-of-conduct-for-Directors-and-Senior-
Management-Personnel. pdf

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial vear ended March 31, 2025, recerved
from the Senior Management Team of the Company and the Members of the Board, a declaration
of compliance with the Code of Conduet as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Members of the
Management one level below the Whole -Time Director as on March 31, 2025,

On behalf of the Senior Management Team

Sd/-
Srinivas Pagadala
Place: Hyderabad Director
Date: September 04, 2025 DIM: 02669528
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ANNEXURE VI

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause
(10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Clenon Enterprises Limited

H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B, 1st Floor,
Math Rehance Kuteer, Road No, 7,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad.
Telangana, India, 300034

Dear Sir/Madam

[ have examined the relevant registers. records. forms. returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of CLENON ENTERPRISES LIMITED h::urmg CIN L19201TG1992PLC013772 and
having remstered office H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B, Ist Floor, Nath Rehance Kuteer, Road No. 7,
Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana. India. 500034 (hereinafter referred to as “the Company ).
produced betfore me by the Company for the purpose of 1ssuing this Certificate, in accordance with
Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(1) of the Secunties Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal (www mca gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & 1its officers, 1 hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the Financial Year ending on 31st March,
2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of
companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Comporate Affairs, or any
such other Statutory Authonty.

S. No.| Mame of the Directors Director Date of Appointment in
Identification Company
Number

1 Lakshmi Sree Kadumur 08377908 14/08/2023

o sriivas Pagadala 02669528 14/08/2023

3 Nitin Kumar Mathur 06451862 14/08/2023

i Srinivas Gangula Reddy 07060340 14/08/2023

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate 15 neither an assurance as to the future viabality of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
alTairs of the Company.

For Pawan Jain & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Pawan Jain

Proprietor

Place: Hyderabad FCS No. 13589, C P No. 23692
Date: 03™ September, 2025 Peer Review Cert. No, 4017/2023

UDIN: FO13589GO01153354
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ANNEXURE VI

PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

Clenon Enterprises Limited

(formerly known as “G.R. Cables Limited )

1. We have examined the comphance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CLENON
ENTERPRISES LIMITELD, for the vear ended on 31st March, 2025, as stipulated under
the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as referred to in the Listing Regulations
for the period 1st April 2024 to 3 1st March 20235, with the relevant records and documents
maintained by the Company and [urnished lo us and the Report on Corporate
(iovernance as approved by the Board of Directors.

2 The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to review of procedures and implementation
thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the comphance of the conditions of
corporale governance as stipulated n the said clause. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the Mnancial statements of the Company.

3. Based on the aforesaid examination and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the Listing Regulations.

4 We further state that, such compliance 1s neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Pawan Jain & Associates
Practising Company Secretaries

Sd/-

Pawan Jain

Proprietor

FCS No. 13589, C P No. 23692

Place: Hyderabad Peer Review Cert. No. 4017/2023
Date: 02™ September, 2025 UDIN: FO13589G001148250



ANNEXURE VI

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, Nitin Kumar Mathur, Whole-Time Director and Venkatram Lingala, Chiel Financial
Officer certify that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the period ended
March 31, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

=  these statements do not contan any matenally untrue statement or omt any matenal
fact or contain stalerments that might be misleading.

s these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and
comply with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and behef, no transactions entered mito by the Company
during the period ended March 31, 2025 are fraudulent, illegal or wviolative of the
Company’s code of conduct

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness ol internal conirol systems of the
Company pertaining to financial reporting, Deficiencies in the design or operation of
such internal controls, if any. of which we are aware have been disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies

1) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during

the period under reference:;

i) There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the period
requiring diselosure in the notes to the financial statements. and

i) We are not aware of any instance during the period of significant fraud with
involvement therein of the management or any employee having a significant role
in the Company s mternal control system over financial reporting.

Sd/- Sd/-
Nitin Kumar Mathur Venkatram Lingala
Whole Time Director Chief Financial Officer



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INTRODUCTTON

Clenon Enterprises Limited (CEL) has successfully emerged from Corporate Insolveney
Resolution Process (CTRP) with comprehensive restructuring. With complete transformation from
our former identity (G;. . Cables Limited) to new management. business diversification, and stock
exchange relisting, we represent a fresh beginning in industnial innovation.

CEL operates across high-growth segments meluding erude o] processing, water treatment
equipment manufacturing, and agro produets ventuwres. Our technology -driven infrastrueture and
platform-based services are integral to industrial processors, water treatment facilities. and
agricultural enterpnises across India.

The Indian industrial sector presents significant growth opportunities driven by govermment
initiatives toward manufacturing excellence, environmental sustainability, and agricultural
modernization. Industries such as o1l processing and water treatment are experiencing substantial
expansion as India focuses on self-reliance and sustainable development. The agricultural sector
continues evolving with value-addition services and modern processing technologies becommg
crucial for farmers and agro-enterprises.

These sectors are supported by robust regulatory frameworks ensuring quality standands,
environmental comphance, and operational transparency . (Government policies promoting ‘Make
in [ndia’ and sustainable industrial practices have created a conducive environment for companies
like CEL to contribute meaningfully to India’s industrial growth,

Under new management direction, we provide end-to-end support throughout the lifecyele of
industrial projects, from concept ereation to implementation. Our diversified portfolio positions us
to capitahze on growimng demand across multiple industnial segments while maintaming operational
excellence.

INDUSTRY REVIEW

The industrial sectors in which CEL operates are regulated by vanous regulatory bodies
mcluding the Ministry of Petroleum and MNatural Gas for oil processing activities, Central
Pollution Control Board (CPCEB) for water treatment operations, and Ministry of Agricultune
& Farmers Welfare for agro products ventures. These regulatory frameworks ensure
compliance with environmental standards, quality specifications, and operational safety
requirements.

The crude o1l processing industrv in India 1s experiencing significant growth driven by
increasing domestic energy demand and government mitiatives loward energy security. The
sector 1s dominated by both public and private sector companies, with growing opportunities
for specialized processing and value-addition services.

The water treatment equipment industry has emerged as a eritical sector due to increasing
water scarcity and stringent environmental regulations. The market 1s driven by industrial
demand, municipal requirements, and growing awareness about water conservation, creating
substantial opportunities for equipment manufacturers and service providers.

CEL operates across these diversified industrial segments. positioning itself to serve the
growing demand for specialized industrial solutions. Through our transformed business model
and new management expertise, we aim to establish a meaningful presence in these expanding
sectors while mamtaining operational excellence and regulatory compliance.

DEVELOPMENTS/ OVERALL SCENARIO DURING THE YEAR

The Indian industrial sector witnessed significant developments during FY 2024-25, with the
government's continued focus on manufacturing growth, sustamable development. and energy
security creating favorable conditions for companies like CEL operating across diversified
industrial segments.

India’s erude o1l consumption continued 1ts upward trajectory, reaching approximately 230
million tonnes during the year, reflecting the country’s growing energy demands. The
government’s initiatives toward reducing import dependency and promoting domestic
processing capabilities have created substantial opportunities for specialized o1l processing
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and value-addition services. The sector has seen increased investments in refining capacities
and downstream processing facilities.

The water treatment industry experienced remarkable growth drven by stringent
environmental regulations and increasing industrial water recyeling requirements. The market
size for water treatment equipment and services expanded significantly. with both municipal
and industrial segments contributing to this growth. Government initiatives such as the
MNational Water Mission and Swachh Bharat Abhivan have accelerated demand for advanced
water treatment solutions.

The agro products and food processing sector registered substantial growth with the
government s focus on doubling farmers’ meome and reducing post-harvest losses. The sector
benefited from mereased investments in cold chain infrastructure, processing facilities, and
value-addition technologies. Government schemes promoting food processing unmits and
agricultural modernization have created extensive opportunities for companies providing end-
to-end agricultural solutions.

During the vear, CEL successfully completed its corporate restructuring and began operations
under its new diversified business model. The company leveraged favorable mdustnal policies
and growing market demand across its tarpet sectors to establish its foundation for sustainable
growth in the expanding Indian industrial landscape.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

CEL is in the process of establishing its operations, technology infrastructure, digital
platforms. project management capabilities and client servicing teams to ensure seamless
project delivery across the expanding industrial sectors. The growth in India’s industnal
segments requires enhanced performance and scalability from specialized equipment
manufacturers and processing solution providers. CEL 15 building its operational foundation
to serve the growing industrial market through its comprehensive business transformation and
diversified portfolio approach.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE AND OUTLOOK

CEL operates as a single reportable segment focused on diversified indusinal operations
encompassing crude oil processing, water treatment equipment manufacturing. and agro
products ventures. Having recently emerged from the Corporate Insolvency Resolution
Process (CIRP), the company 1s in the initial phase of establishing its operations and has not
yel commenced business activities to their fullest potential.

During 'Y 2024-25, the company focused primanly on corporate restructuring, management
transformation, and laying the groundwork for future operations. As a result, CEL recorded
no revenue from operations during the year. as business activities are still in the development
and setup phase under the new corporate structure.

The company is currently engaged in building operational capabilities, establishing client
relationships, and developing the necessary infrastructure to serve the mdustnal sectors it
mtends to operate . With the completion of CIRP and the mmplementation of new
management strategies. CEL is positioning itsell for revenue generation in the coming
financial years as operations become fully functional.

Looking ahead. the company remains oplimistic about the growth prospects across its target
industrial segments and expects to commence meaningful business operations as the
operational foundation is strengthened and market opportunities are captured through its
diversified business approach.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
OPPORTUNITIES

The Company’s strategic posilioning in diversiied mdustrial segments and comprehensive
business transformation following CIRF presents significant growth opportunities. With new
management expertise and a fresh corporate wdentity, CEL is well-positioned to capitalize on the
expanding Indian industrial landscape across crude oil processing, waler treatment equipment
manufacturing, and agro products ventures.

The government’s continued emphasis on ‘Make in India’. energy securty, and sustainable
development creates substantial opportunities for companies like CEL. The push for domestic
o1l processing capabilities, increasing investments in water treatiment infrastructure, and focus
on agricultural value-addition present multiple avenues for growth. These sectors are
experiencing significant expansion driven by regulatory requirements, environmental
consciousness, and technological advancement.
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The water treatment equipment market offers considerable potential due to inereasimg industrial
water recyeling mandates. municipal infrastructure development, and growing awareness about
water conservation. The stringent environmental regulations and government initiatives like
Mational Water Mission and Swachh Bharat Abhivan are creating sustained demand for
advanced water treatment solutions.

The agro products and food processing sector presents opportumties through government
schemes promoting food processing units. cold chain infrastructure development. and
agricultural modernization initiatives. The focus on doubling farmers’ income and reducing post-
harvest losses 15 dnving demand for value-addition services and modern processing
technologies.

CEL's diversified portfoho approach positions the company to serve multiple high-growth
industrial segments simultaneously, reducing dependency on any single sector while maximizing
growth opportunities. The company’s end-to-end project support capabilities and technology -
dnven infrastructure provide competitive advantages in serving industrial clients seeking
comprehensive solutions.

These opportunities, combined with the Company’s transformed business model, new
management leadershup, and fresh market approach. enable CEL to establish a meaningful
presence in India’s expanding industnal ecosystem.

THREATS

The threats faced by the company have been assessed as part of our risk management framework.
However, the Company 1s developing comprehensive policies for managing the nsks and threats
likely to be encountered 1n its operational journey.

Being in the early stages of operation following CIRP, the Company faces inherent nisks
associated with business establishment, market penetration, and operational scaling. The
competitive nature of industrial sectors may require significant investments in technology,
nfrastructure, and talent acquisition to establish market presence effectively.

The industrial sectors in which CEL operates are subject to stringent regulatory compliance
requirements across environmental. safety. and quality standards. Any changes 1n regulatory
frameworks, environmental norms, or compliance requirements could impact operational costs
and business strategies. The company must maintain continuous compliance with evolving
regulations from multiple regulatory bodies.

Market volatility in crude o1l prices. fluctuating demand in industrial sectors. and economic
uncertaimties could afTect business prospects and revenue generation capabilities. The company “s
success depends on favorable market conditions and sustained industrial growth across its target
segments.

The Company s current lack of operational revenue and dependence on establishing new client
relationships poses financial and operational risks. Building credible market presence, securing
imbial contracts, and demonstrating operational capabiliies wall be entical for sustainable
business development.

Technology infrastructure requurements, cybersecurity concerns, and data protection compliance
represent ongoing challenges, particularly as the company builds its operational capabilities.
Investment in robust IT systems, security measures, and compliance frameworks will be
essential for operational suceess and nisk mitigation.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND ADEQUACY

The Company 15 establishing internal control svstems commensurate with the size and nature
of its diversified industrial business operations. Following CIRP completion and corporate
restructuring, the new management is implementing internal control frameworks supported by
documented policies, guidelines, and procedures to monilor business and operational
performance, ensuning business integrity and promoting operational efficiency

The Company 1s implementing systems to adequately maintain all records for the preparation
of financial statements and other financial information. CEL is also establishing controls to
audit the efficiency and secunity of its operations, mformation technologies, and data
management in accordance with industry best practices and regulatory requirements.

The Company will conduct periodic internal audits in line with an audit plan to be approved

by the Audit Committee. The scope will include ensuring adequacy of internal control systems,
adherence to management policies, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations
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Internal audit reports will be placed before the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors,
which wall review the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control systems and suggest
improvements for strengthening them.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

This discussion on Finaneal Analysis 1s for standalone financals of the Company during FY
2024-25. The Company is a newly transformed industrial enterprise operating across crude oil
processing, water treatment equipment manufacturing, and agro products ventures following
comprehensive corporate restructuring post-CIRP. The IY 2023-24 numbers are shown on
comparable basis for all Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet items discussed
below,

Highlights of the financial vear:

During FY 2024-25, the Company recorded no revenue from operations as against ¥ Nil in the
previous year, as the business activities are still in the development and establishment phase
following CIRP completion and corporate transformation.

The Loss Before Tax was ¥ 70.85 lakhs as against the previous vear loss of ¥ 59.64 lakhs. The
increased loss primanly reflects expenses incurred during corporate restructuring, business
development activities, and operational setup costs,

The Loss Per Share was ¥ (1.82 as against the previous vear loss of ¥ 0.24 per share. reflecting
the impact of increased expenses on a constant equity base.

The Company s total assets stood at ¥ 1,522.74 lakhs as at March 31, 2025 compared to ¥
1,555.42 lakhs in the previous vear, The Company had borrowings of ¥ 778.69 lakhs as at March
31, 2025 compared to ¥ 744.17 lakhs in the previous year.

The Company generated positive cash flows from investing activities of ¥ 184 .66 lakhs durimg
FY 2024-25, primanly due to sale of land assets for T 195.71 lakhs, which improved the higquidity
position signilicanily.

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS
Details of significant changes in key financial ratios have been analyzed below:

2024-25 2023-24
Current Ratio 13.58 1.32
Debt to Equity Ratio 1.07 0.93
Return on Equity Ratio (9.24) (6.15)
Return on Capital Employed (3.43) (3.53)

Since the Company has no operational revenue during both vears, traditional operational ratios
like inventory turnover, debtors turnover, operating margins and net profit margins are not
applicable. The current ratio improved significantly from 1.32 to 13.58 due to improved cash
position from asset monetization and reduced current halmhties.

The debt to equity ratio increased marginally from 0.93 to 1.07, mdicating a slight increase n
leverage.

The financial ratios primarily reflect the Company 's post-CIRP financial position and ongoing
restructuring phase. As the Company commences operations across its diversified industrial
segments, these ratios are expected to improve significantly with revenue generation and
operational efficiency.

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

During the vear, Clenon Enterprises Limited (CEL) continued to establish itself as an emerging
leader in delivering quality industnal solutions across crude o1l processing, water treatment
equipment. and agro products ventures. Following our successful CIRP completion and
corporate restructuring, we have demonstrated exceptional commitment to operational
excellence through our transformed business model and renewed management expertise.

CEL has implemented robust guality management systems and performance monitoring
frameworks across all business wverticals. Our technology-driven infrastructure serves
industrial processors. water treatment Facilities, and agricultural enterprises with precision and
reliability. The initial client feedback reflects strong confidence in our transfonmed capabilities
and service deliverv approach.

As a completely reimagined enterprise. CEL remains committed to maintaining the highest



standards of operational excellence while pioneering innovative pathwayvs in industrial
solutions and enhancing stakeholder value.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company recognizes that risk 1s inherent in any business activity and that managing risk
effectively is critical to the immediate and future success of the Company. Following our
successful corporate restructurnng and emergence from CIRP, CEL has established a
comprehensive risk management framework with Board-level oversight. A Board approved
Risk Management Policy defines the framework to identity, assess and manage potential risks
and opportunities across our diversified business portfolio. The identified risks of the Company
are as below:

Operational Risk As a newly transformed enterprise operating across crude ol processing,
water treatment equipment, and agro products ventures, the Company faces risks in its
operations for any error or omission that could lead to significant monetary and reputational
losses. The Company has identified kev operational nisk areas and implemented robust process
controls and quality management svstems across all business verticals to mitigate potential
operational disruptions.

Business Transformation Risk Given our recent transformation from traditional cable
manufacturing to diversified industnal solutions, there are inherent nsks associated with
adapting to new business models, market dvnamics, and operational requirements. The
Company continuously monitors market conditions and client requirements to ensure successful
business model transition and sustainable growth across our new business segments.

Regulatory & Compliance Risk The Company operales across multiple industnial seetors and
is subject to various regulatory frameworks meluding environmental, industral safety, and
sector-specific regulations. Non-comphance with any regulations could result in penalties and
operational restrictions. The Company has implemented comprehensive compliance monitonng
svstems and engages with regulatory bodies to ensure adherence to all applicable regulations
across our business operations.

Technology Risk Our success depends upon developing and maintaining technology platforms
and processing capabilities to serve industrial processors. water treatment facilities, and
agricultural enterprises. lnability to adapt to technological changes or meet evolving client
demands might affect the Company s business. Steps are being taken to ensure adoption of latest
processing technologies and equipment manufacturing capabilities to meet client requirements

Market Concentration Risk As a newly diversitied enterprise, there 15 potential concentration
risk in specific industrial sectors or client segments duning the nitial growth phase. The
Company is actively expanding its client base across dilferent industrial sectors and
geographical regions to mitigate concentration risks and ensure sustainable revenue
diversification across crude oil processing, water treatment, and agro products businesses.

Supply Chain Risk The Company’s operations depend on reliable supply chains for raw
matenals, equipment components, and specialized mputs across our diversified business
portfolio. Any disruption in supply chams could impact operational efficiency and client service
delivery. The Company is developmng robust supplier networks and alternative sourcing
strategies to mitigate supply chain risks.

People Risk As a transformed organization with new management and business objectives,
dependence on key personnel and ability to attract specialized talent for our diversified
operations 1s crucial. The Company i1s implementing comprehensive talent acquisition and
retention strategies, including tramming programs and performance-based incentives to build a
skilled worktoree across all business verticals.

Financial Risk Post-CIRP [maneial restructunng requires careful management of working
capital. debt obligations, and mvestment requirements for business expansion across our
diversified porifolio. The Company mamtains prudent financial management practices and
regularly monitors financial metrics lo ensure sustainable growth and meet all [inancial
obligations.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Employee attraction, development and retention are key pnorities of CEL following our
suceessful corporate transformation. We believe engaged employees contribute to higher levels
of operational excellence and client satisfaction across our diversified business portfolio. Our
People strategy focuses on developing a culture of learning & growth, building leadership
capability, and creating an environment of agility and innovation

As a transformed enterprise operating across crude oil processing, water treatment equipment,
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and agro products ventures, we have established specialized talent acquisition programs and
partnerships with technical institutions. The Company has developed a comprehensive trammg
framework to enable certification and competency building across our diverse industrial
domains, with recognition programs tostering innovation and process excellence,

The specialized domain knowledge of our employees has been instrumental in establishing our
market presence and operational capabilities across our diversified business segments. CEL is
committed to building a diverse and inclusive work environment through structured career
development initiatives. technical certifications. and performance-based growth opportunities.

We maintam high standards of governance and regulatory compliance while providing multiple
avenues [or emplovee engagement and feedback in a supportive environment,

SAFE AND HEALTHY ENVIRONMENT

Following our successtul emergence tfrom CIRF, the Company is establishing comprehensive
safety and environmental frameworks for our planned operations across crude o1l processing,
water treatment equipment manufacturing, and agro products ventures, CEL 1s committed to
implementing the highest safety standards with robust protocols mcluding emergeney response
procedures and hazard management systems.

As we prepare to commence operations, comprehensive safety traming programs and
complhance frameworks are being developed to ensure adherence to industrial safety
regulations from the outset. The Company is establishing medical facilities at operational sites
and initiating tie-ups with leading hospitals for emergency assistance, with strict safety protocol
adherence being toundational to all planned industrial activities.

CAUTTIONARY STATEMENT

Statement in this “Management Discussion & Analysis™ may be considered to be “forward
looking statements”™ within the meaning of applicable securities laws or regulations. Actual
results could differ matenally from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could
make a difference to the Company’s operations include global and Indian demand-supply
conditions, increased installed capacity. linished goods prices, raw materials availability and
prices, cvelical demand and pricing in the Company’s markets, changes in Government
regulations. tax regimes, besides other factors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

CLENON ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(formerly known as 7. R.Cables Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of CLENON ENTERPRISES LIMITED
(formerly known as G.R.Cables Limited) (“the Company™), which compnise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income. the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and
notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafler referred to as the “Financial Statements™).

In our opimon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Aet, 2013, (the “Acl™) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act (“Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and its loss. total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements n accordance with the Standards on Auditing
("SAs") specified under section 143(10) of the act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor ¥ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the act and the rules made thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities n accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's
Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment. were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements for the financial vear ended March 31,2025 These matters were
addressed m the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are
no key audit matters to communicate 11 our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon [ Other
Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included m the Management Discussion and Analvsis, Board’'s Report
including Annexures to Board's Reporl, Report on Corporate Governance, but does not include the
Fmancial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Management Dhscussion and Analyvsis,
Board’s report including annexures to Board's report, Report on Corporate Governance is expected to
be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report

Our opimion on the [nancial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 18 to read the other
information 1dentified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information 1s materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materally misstated.

When we read the Management [hscussion and Analysis, Board’s report including annexures to Board’s
report, Report on Corporate Govermnance Report, if we conelude that there 15 a matenal misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matler to those charged with governance as required under
SA 720 “The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to Other Information”.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for The Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors 1s responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position. financial performance. including other comprehensive income. changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generallv accepted
in India, meluding Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also meludes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and mantenance of adequale internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Finaneial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to {raud or error.

In preparing the I'inancial Statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing
the Company s ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relaled to going
concem and using the gommg concern basis of aceounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibility for The Audit of The Financial Statements

COr objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from matenal misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance i1s a high level of assurance but is nol a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered matenal if. individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to mfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial stalements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that
is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nisk of nol detecting a material
musstatement resulting from fraud 15 higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may mvolve
collusion, forgery, mtentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3W1) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opimion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control
system with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

Conelude on the appropriateness ol management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to evenis or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modily our
opion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to conlinue as a gomng concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures. and whether the lnancial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be mfluenced. We consider quantitative matenality and qualitative factors in
(1) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work, and (i1) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.
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Cc.

i

i

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and sigmficant audit findings, including any sigmficant deficiencies 1n
internal financial controls that we dentify dunng our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance i the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the kev audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated n our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:
We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books:

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income).
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

. In our opinion. the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133

of the Act.

COn the basis of the written representations received from the direetors as on Mareh 31, 2025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 20235 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Eeport in “Annexure
A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opimon on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the year 15 in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Compames (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, m our opimon and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.

The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts meluding denvative
conlract.

There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or i any other persons or entiies, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficianes™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiares,

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the Company from any persons or entities, mcluding foreign entities (“Funding Parties™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall. whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
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or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ulumate Beneficianes;

Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause
(1) and (11) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for
maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which have the feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the vear for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the
Company as per the statutory requirements {or record retention

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) ol the Act, we give in “Amnexure B” a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For Gorantla & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 0169438

Sd/-
Sri Ranga Gorantla
Partner

Membership No.: 222450
UDIN: 25222450BMIVEUS956

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30% May, 2025
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report
(Reterred to in paragraph () under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section of
our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i)
of Subsection 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the *Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements of CLENON
ENTERPRISES LIMITED [FORMERLY KNOWN AS G.R.CABLES LIMITED] (the “Company™) as
of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the vear
ended on that date.

Management’ s and Board of Directors’ Responsibilitics for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
with reference to financial stalements based on the intemnal control over linancial reporling criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of iternal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Owver Financial Reporting i1ssued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design. implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, mcluding adherence to the Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act.2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opindon on the Company's internal financial conlrols with reference
to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Nate on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Chver Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by
the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing preseribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent
applicable to an audit of inlernal (nancial controls with reference o Financial Statements. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note requure that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtamn reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
tinancial controls with reference to Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements included obtaiming an understanding
of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a matenal
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement. mcluding the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
BITOT.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with referenee to Financial Statements

A company's mitemal finaneial controls with reference to finaneial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of fnancial reporling and the preparation of
tinancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) pertain to the mamtenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faurly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assels of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements m accordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent hmitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements.,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
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of the internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future periods are subject to
the nisk that the internal financial control with reference to Finaneial Statements may become madequate
because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
detenorate.

Opinion

In our opimion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial conirols with reference to Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2025, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to IFinancial Statements
established by the Company considering the essential components of mternal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 1ssued by the ICAL

For Gorantla & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0169438

Sd/-

Sri Ranga Gorantla

Partner

Membership No.: 222450
UDIN: 25222450BMIVEUSY56

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30" May, 2025
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we state that:

(1) In respect of the Company’s property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

(a)

(e)

(11)

(1i1)

{a)

A The Company has maintaned proper records showing full particulars, mcluding quantitative details
and simation of Property, Plant and Equipment, capital work-in-progress.

B. The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, the requirement to maintain records
showing full particulars of intangible assets is not applicable.

(b) The Company has a program of verification of property, plant and equipment so to cover all the items
in a phased manner over a period of two years, which, in our opinion, 1s reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant o the program, cerlain property, plant and
equipment were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management
during the vear. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the property tax receipts lor land. registered sale deed [/ transfer deed /
conveyance deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties, disclosed in
the financial statements meluded under Property, Plant and Equipment are held m the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its property. plant and equipment and intangible assets during
the vear.

No proceedings have been mitiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
20025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 (as
amended mn 2016) and rules made thereunder.

{a) The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause 3{i1){a) of the Order
15 not applicable.

{(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital hinuts in excess of 5 crore, in aggregate, at
any points of time during the yvear, from banks or financial institutions on the basis ol security of current
assels and henee reporting under elause 3(n)(b) of the Order 15 not appheable.

The Company has not made any investments and has not provided guarantee or granted any loans or
security or granted any advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured. to companies. lirms,

limited hability partnerships or any other parties during the year.

The Company has not made investments, not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or
stood guarantee or provided security to any other entity during the year.

Based on the audit procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of

the investment made are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(¢) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(1n1)(¢) of the Order are not apphcable to the Company.

(d) The Company has not granled any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
during the vear. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(u1)(d) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vi1)

(a)

(b)

(viii)

(x)

(1x)

(e} The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
during the yvear. Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.

() According to mformation and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures performed,
the Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting under clause
3 (11)(f) 15 not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act. 2013
with respect to the investments made. Moreover, the Company has not granted anv loans, provided anv
guarantees, or offered any secunity dunng the vear.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Tence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act. 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company,
lence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order 18 not applicable to the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

Undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service tax, Provident Fund. Emplovees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom. duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess
and other material statutory dues applicable to the Company have been regularly deposited by it with
the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax. Provident Fund,
Emplovees™ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at hMarch 31, 2025 for a period of more

than six months from the date they became payable.

As per the information and explanations given to us and based on records examined by us there were no
undisputed amounts outstanding amounts referred in sub-clause (a) above and hence clause 3(vi)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or

disclosed as ncome durning the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company. the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing or in the
pavment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institubion or

government or any govermment authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the vear and there are no outstanding term loans
at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix){c) of the Order 15 not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company. funds raised on short-term
basis have, prima facie, not been used during the vear for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken
any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries.

(f) The Company has not raised any loans dunng the vear and hence reporting on clause 3(1x)(f) of the
Order 15 not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable .
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(b)

(x1)
(a)

(b)

(c)

(xi1)

(xim1)

{x1v)

(xv)

{(xvi)

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3 (x)(b) of the
Onrder is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge. no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been
noticed or reported during the vear.

Mo report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
during the year and upto the date of this report

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the
vear (and up to the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xi1) of the Order is not
applicable

In our opimon, the Company 15 in comphance with Section 177 and 188 of the Compames Act, 2013
where applicable for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and
the nature of its business

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company during
the vear and till date, in determiming the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

In our opinion, during the vear the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company 1s not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) ol the Order 1s not applicable.

(b)In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Compamies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi1) The Company has not incurred cash loss during the current financial year and cash loss of 335 93 lakhs

in the immediately preceding financial vear.

(xvii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(x1%)

(o)

Un the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
pavment of financial liabilities. other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to beheve that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of ome year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 18 not an asswance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

{a) The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 in relation to Corporate Social

Responsibility 15 not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(b) The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3(xca)(b) of the Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

For Gorantla & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 0169435

Sd/-

Sri Ranga Gorantla
Partner

Membership No.: 222450

UDIN: 25222450BMIVELUS5956

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30th May,2025.



Balance sheet

as at 31st March 2025

in € laukhs
Particulars Notes As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Property. plant and equipment 3 117.19
98.33
(b} Other non-current assets 4 142590
1.247 66
Total Non=-Current Assets 1.543.09
1,345.99
Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(1) Cash and cash equivalents 5 1.93
167.16
(b) Other Current assels (4] 10,440
09.59
Total Current Assets 13.33
176.75
Total Assets 1,555.42
1,522.74
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Eguity share capital 7 861.53
B61.53
(b} Other Equity 8 - -59.65
130,50
Total Equity 801.89
731.03
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 9 744,17
T78.69
Total Non-current Liabilities T44.17
T778.69
Current Liabilities
{a) Other current habilities 100 937
13.02
Total Current Liabilitics 9.37
13.02
Total Liahilities T53.54
791.71
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,522.74 1,555.42
Notes forming part of the financial 1-30

statements

As per our reporl attached

For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountanls

Firm's registration no. 0169435

Sd/-

Sri Ranga Gorantla

Partner

Membership No: 222450
UDIN: 252224 50BMIVELS956

Place; Hvderabad
Date; 30th May 20235

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Clenon Enterprises Limited

{Formerly known as G R Cables Limited)
CIN: L19201TGI1992FPLCO13772

Sd/-

Srinivas Pagadala

Ihrector

DIM: 02669528

Sd/-

L. Venkat Ram
Chief Financial Otficer

Sdr-
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Wholetime Director
DIN: (06451862

Sd/-
Mantasha Hahib
Company Secretary
MHNo. A 74732
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Statement of Profit and Loss

for the vear ended 3 1st March 2025

in ¥ lukhs except share data

Particulars Notes For the yvear ended | For the vear ended 31
31 March 2025 March 2024
I Revenue from operations 11 - -
I Other income 12 196.30 43
I Total Income (TTT) 196.30 3.43
IV | Expenses
Cosl of Operalions 13 - -
Employee benelits expense 14 8.77 0.90
Finance costs 15 18.39 18.29
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3 23,70 23.70
Other expenses 16 21629 20.18
Total Expenses (IV) 267.15 63.07
Vv Profit before exceptional items and tax (ITI-TV) -T0.85 -59.64
VI | Exceptional Items - -
VI | Profit before tax (V-VT) =T8RS -59.64
VIII | Tax expense:
(1) Current Tax - -
(2 Deferred Tax - -
X | Profit for the period (VII-VIIT) -T0.85 -59.64
X Other Comprehensive Income
(a) | Itemsthat will not be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(b) | Items that may be reclassified to profit or loss - -
X1 Total other comprehensive income (a+h) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period
XII | (X+XI) -T0.85 -59.64
XII | Earnings per equity share
Basic -().82 =024
Diluted -1.82 -0.24
Notes forming part of the financial statements | 1-30

As per our report attached
For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's registration no. 0169435

Sd-
Sri Ranga Gorantla
Partner

Membership No: 222450

UDIN: 25222450BMIVEU5956

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30th May 2025

For and on behall of the Board of Directors ol
Clenon Enterprises Limited
{Formerly known as G R Cables Limited)

CIN: L19201TG1992PLC013772

Sd/f-
Srinivas Pagadala
Ihrector
DIN: 02669528

sd/-
L. Venkat Ram

Chiel Financial Officer

Sdf-
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Wholetime Director
DIN: 06451862

Sd/-
Mantasha Habib
Company Secrelary
M No, 0497C
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Statement of Cash Flows

for the vear Ended March 31, 2025

(All amounts in Lakhs, except share data and where otherwise stated)

For the year ended 31

For the year ended 31

Earticulars March 2025 March 2024
Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities: . "
Net Profity Loss) before tax -T0.85 -39.65
Adjusiments for: : -
Depreciation 2370 2370
Finance cost 18.39 18.29
Finance income -0.57 -343
Profit on sale of land -188.93 -
Operating loss before working capital changes -218.26 -21.08
Adjustments for working capital changes:
{Increase) / Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 17824 1.66
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets 0.81 - 1040
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabalities 3.65 5.11
Cash generated from /{used in) Operations -35.56 =24.71
Less: Direct taxes paid - -
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities (A) -35.56 -24.7T1
Cash flow from/ (used in) Investing Activities: . y
Inierest received 0.57 343
Sale of Land 19571 -
Purchase of property plant and equipment -11.62 -
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Investing Activities (B) 184.66 3.43
Cash flow from (used in) Financing Activities: _ i
Net Proceeds [rom borrowings R 34.52 -001.61
Issue of share capital = - BOO 00
Adjustment due to CIRP o - -37.27
Interest expenses 3 -18.39 -18.29
Net Cash flow from / (used in) Financing Activities (C) 16.13 -177.18
Net Increase/ (Decrease)in Cash and Cash Equivalents 16523 =198.47
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the vear 1.93 200,40
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 167.16 1.93

As per our report attached
For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration no, 0169438

Sri Ranga Gorantla

Partner

Membership Mo: 222450
UDIN:; 25222450BMIVEUS5956

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Clenon Enterprises Limited

(Formerly known as G R Cables Limited)
CIN: L19201 TG1992PLCO13772

Sd/-
Srinivas Pagadala
Irector
DIMN: 02669528

Sd/-
L. Venkat Ram

Chiefl Financial Officer

Sd/-
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Wholetime Director
DIN: (6451862

Sd/-
Mantasha Habib
Company Secretary

M No. AT4732
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the vear ended 3 1st March 2025

Equity Share Capital

in ¥ lakhs

Particulars Balance at the Changes in equity Balance at the end
beginning of the | share capital during of the reporting
reporting period the year period

Current reporting period -

MWumber of Shares 8615316 - -

Mumber of Shares durmg the vear -

Amount { INR in Lakhs) 861.53 = 861.53

Previous reporting period -

MNumber of Shares 2.88.94 861 - 6.15316

Add : Additional Equitv brought

during the vear (2.82.79 545)

Mumber ol Shares during the vear 80.00.000

Amount { INR in Lakhs) 2.889.49 (2,027.95) 861.53

(B) Other Equity For the year ended March 31, 2025 in ¥ lakhs

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
Particolars Reserves and Surplus Total
Capital Retained Securities General
Reseirve carnings FPremium Reserve

As at April 1, 2024 = {55.64) 2 = (35,64

Profit / (Loss) for the

veur (70.85) = - (70.85)

Cither comprehensive

fHeame - - -

Taotal comprehensive

income

(130.49) (130.49)

Asai March 31, 2025 - (130.49) - - (130.49)

For the vear ended March 31, 2024

in ¥ lakhs

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Taotal
Capital Retaimed Securitics General
KReserve earnings FPremimm Reserve
Asat April 1, 2023 15,00 {4, 398.00) 97.57 256.96 (4,028.47)
CIRP Adjustement
(15.00) 4. 398 00 {97.5T) (256.95) 4.028.47
Profit / {Lossy for the
| vear - {59.64) - - (29.64)
Chher comprehensive
TMCame = = = =
Total comprehensive
income
(59.64) - - (59.64)
As at March 31, 2024
(29.64) - - (S9.64)

See accompaving notes forming part of financial statements

As per our report attached
For Gorantla & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm's registration no. 0169435

Sd/-

Sri Ranga Gorantla
Partner

Membership No: 222450

UDIN: 25222450BMIVEU5956

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30th May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Clenon Enterprises Limited

(Formerly known as G R Cables Limited)
CIN:; L19201TGI1992PL.CO1 3772

Sd/-

Srinivas Pagadala

Director

DIN; 02669528

Sdf-

L. Venkat Ram
Chief Financial Officer

Sdi-
Nitin Kumar Mathur
Whaoletime Director
DIN: 06431862

Sdi-
Mantasha Habib
Company Secretary

M No. A74732




Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31 2025
1 Corporate Information

“Clenon Enterprises Limited (Formerly Known as GR Cables Limited) is a public limited
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act on January 29, 1992,

The registered office of the company is located at H. No. 8-2-575/R/3B, 1st Floor, Nath Reliance
Kuteer, Road No. 7. Banjara Hills, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad., Khairatabad. Telangana. India.
500034

The financial statements were authorised for issue on May 30, 2025,

During the previous year, the company has undergone CIRP, and a resolution plan approved by
the honorable NCLT has been successfully implemented.™

2 Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’™) read
with Rule 3 of the Compames (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter. The financial statements have also been prepared in
accordance with the provisions of the Act. guidelines issued by the Sccurities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI). and other applicable regulatory requirements. These financial statements
have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, except for the
following Defined benefit liabilities/(assets), which are recognized at the present value of the
delined beneflit obligations less the fair value of plan assets. The [inancial statements are
presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which 1s the functional currency of the Company. All values
are rounded off to the nearest lakh, unless otherwise indicaled. Accounting policies have been
applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements, except where a new
accounting standard has been adopted or a revision to an existing standard requires a change in
accounting policy. As the year-to-date figures are compiled from the source financial data and
rounded to the nearest lakh. the figures reported for the previous interim periods may not always
sum precisely to the vear-to-date totals presented in these statements.

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Companyv's financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that afTect the reported amounts of revenues. expenses,
assets and liabilities. and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrving amount of assets or habilities affected in future
periods.

Critical accounting estimates
1. Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized Lo the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the same can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025
11. Provisions and Contingent Liability

The timing of recognition and quantification of the hability (including litigations) requires the
application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances. which can be subject to change.
The carrving amounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revised to take
account of changing facts and circumstances.

2.3 Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is: 1. Expected to be realised or intended to
be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle, 1i. Held primarily for the purpose of trading, iii.
Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 1v. Cash or cash
equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
months afier the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A Tiability is current when: i. It is expected to be settled in the company s normal operating evele;
11. It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded: iii. It 1s due to be settled within twelve
months after the reporting date: or iv. The company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the hiabality for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a hability
that could, at the option of the counter party, result in its settlement by the issue of equity
mstruments do not affect its classification. All other hablities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non current assets and liabilities,

Operating cycle for current and non-current classification

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash or cash equivalents. The company has taken Operating cvele to be twelve months.

2.4 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

The Company measures financial instruments, such as. Investments at fair value at each balance
sheet date using valuation techniques. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction
to sell the asset or transfer the hability takes place either:

a) In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or hability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair
value of an asset or a liabilitv i1s measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic
best interest.

A fair value measurement of anon-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability
to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement 1s directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial
statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred
between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input
that 15 significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilitieson the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level
of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated al cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization
criteria are mel, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the
intended use and initial estimate of decommissioning, restoring and similar habilities. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost
of replacing part of the plant and equipment. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals. the Company depreciates them separately based on their
specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in
the carrving amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are
satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

In case an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired on deferred pavment basis, interest
expenses included in deferred pavment is recognized as interest expense and not included in cost
of asset Gains or losses arising from derecognition of Property. plant and equipment are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.6 Intangible asset

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a business combination s their fair value at the date of acquisition.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. The useful lives of intangible assets are
assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the
uscful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the
intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an
intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period
with the affect of anv change in the estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Changes
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

in the expected useful 1ife or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benelits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense onintangible assets
with fimite lives 1s recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms
part of carrving value of another asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

2.7 Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation on Property. plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line basis over the
useful lives of assets specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act. 2013,

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment
arc reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted prospectively. if appropriate. The
amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

2.8 Impairment of Financial and Non- Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for Financial Assets arc based on assumptions about risk of default
and expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company’s pasthistory, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.

In case of non-financial assets, assessment of impairment indicators involves consideration of
future risks. Further, the company estimates assel’s recoverable amount, which is higher of an
asset’s or Cash Generating Units (CGU"s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal. recent market
transactions are taken into account. if no such transactions can be identified. an appropriate
valuation model is used.

2.9 Revenue Recognition

Revenue [rom operation
Revenue towards satisfaction of a performance obligation 1s measured at the amount of
transaction price (net of variable consideration) allocated to that performance obligation. The
transaction price of goods sold and services rendered 1s net of variable consideration on account
of various discounts and schemes offered by the Company as part of the contract.

Contract balances

1. Trade receivables
The amounts billed on customer for work performed and are unconditionally due for payvmenti.c.
only passage of time is required before payment falls due, are disclosed in the balance sheet as
trade receivables.

i1. Contract liabilitics
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services Lo a customer for which the
Company has recerved consideration or 1s due from the customer. If a customer pays
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability
15 recognised when the payment is made or the pavment is due (whichever is earlier).Contract
liabilities are recogmsed as revenue when the Company performs under the contract,

Interest income
Interest income from a financial asset 1s recogmsed using effective interest rate method wherever
applicable.

Dividend
Dividend from investments is recognised when the right to receive the pavment 1s established
and when no significant uncertainty as to measurability or collectability exists.

2.10 Taxes on income

Current income tax
Tax expense for the vear comprises current and deferred tax. The tax currently payable is based
on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the statement
of profit and loss because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other vears and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Company s
liability for current tax is calculated using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss s recognised outside profit
or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in
correlation to the underlving transaction either in QCI or directly in equity. Management
periodicallv evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject Lo interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrving amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. When the deferred tax hability arises from the 1nitial recognition of goodwill or an asset or
liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

ii. In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiary and
interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and 1t 1s probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foresecable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences. the carry forward of

unused tax credits and anv unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.
except:
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Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

1. When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or lability in a transaction that 1s not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

1. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that
it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or
part of the deferred tax asset to be utihised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at
each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and habilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
vear when the asset is realised or the liability is settled. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or n equity). Deferred tax items are recogmised in
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority. All other acquired tax benefits realised are recognised in profit or
loss.

2.11 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per equily share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity
sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period
is adjusied for events such as fresh issue, bonus issue that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding. without a corresponding change in resources.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity

shares holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earmings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares
that could have been 1ssued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential
equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease
the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are
deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later
date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each perniod presented.

L

12 Leases

Where the Company is lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases. except for
short-term lcases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.
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1) Right-of-use asset

The Company recognises nght-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (1.e., the date
the underlving asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease
liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease habilities recognised,
initial direct costs incurred. and lease pavments made at or before the commencement date less
any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight -line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The right-of-use assets are
also subject to impairment.

1) Lease Lialhties

At the commencement date of the lease, the company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed pavments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rale. and amounts expecled lo be paid under residual
value guarantees. The lease pavments also include the exercise price of a purchase option
recasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the
lease. if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are
incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers the
payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments. the Company uses its incremental borrowing
rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicitin the lease is not readily
determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect
the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities 1s remeasured if there 15 a modification. a change 1n the lease term. a
change in the lease pavments (e.g., changes Lo future payments resulting from a change in an
index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlving asset

i11) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applics the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.c..
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not
contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to
leases of office equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease payvments on short-term
leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

No Lease Expense has been incurred for the company during the current financial year
2.13 Foreign currencies transactions and translation

The Company s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee, which 1s also the Company s
functional currency.

In preparing the financial statements, transactions in the currencies other than the Company’s
functional currency are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction.
Al the end of each reporting period. monetary items denominated in the foreign currencies are
re-translated at the rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period. Non-monetary items carmed
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on
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the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items are measured in terms of
historical cost 1n a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the retranslation or settlement of other monetary items are
included in the statement of profit and loss for the perniod.

2.14 Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as
they are considered an integral part of the Company s cash management.

2.15 Employee benefits

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuationon Projected Unit Credit Method made at the end of the financial vear. Actuarial gains
and losses for both defined benefit plans are recogmized in full in the period in which they occur
in the statement of OCL

Re-measurements. comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling.
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts

included n net interest on the net defined benefit liability). are recognised immediately in the
balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit toretained earnings through OClin  the period
in which they occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset.
Past service costs are recognised in profit or loss on the earlier of:

* The date of the plan amendment or curtailment. and

* The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Termination benefits

The Company recognmizes termination benefit as a liability and an expense when the Company
has a present obligation as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodving economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made of the amount of the obligation. If the termination benefits fall due more than 12 months
after the balance sheet date, they are measured at present value of future cash flows using the
discount rate determined by reference to market vields at the balance sheet date on government
bonds.

Compensated Absences

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve months,
as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term compensated
advances are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projecied unit credit method
al the year-end. Remeasurement gains/losses on deflined benefit plans are immediately taken to
the Statement of Profit & Loss and are not deferred.
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2.16 Provisions and Contingencics

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as
a result of a past event. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. for example.
under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any
reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money 1s matenal, provisions are discounted
using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate. the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a
finance cost.

A provision for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under
the contract. The provision 1s measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a
provision 1s established. the Company recognises any impairment loss on the assets associated
with that contract.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence ol one or more uncertain future events bevond
the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there 1s a liability that cannot be recognized
because il cannol be measured reliably. The Company does not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Provisions and contingent liability are reviewed at cach balance sheet.
2.17 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds including interest expense calculated using the effective interest method.
finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarilv takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the asset until such time as the assets are substantiallv ready for
the intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the vear in which thev occur.

2.18 Related party transactions

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm’s
length transactions. Outstanding balances at the period-end are unsecured and scitlement occurs
in cash or credit as per the terms of the arrangement. Impairment assessment is undertaken each
financial vear through examining the financial position of the related party and the market in
which the related party operates.
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2.19 Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial assets

[nitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value, plus in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profitor loss (FVTPL), transaction costs that are attributable to the
acqusition of the financial asset. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at transaction price.

a) Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method if these financial assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely pavments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

(1)Debt financial assets measured at FVOCI:
Debt instruments are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
ifit is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solelv pavments of principal and interest on the principal
amounl outstanding,

(11)Equity Instruments designated at FVOCI:

On initial recognition, the Company makes an irrcvocable clection on an instrument -by-
instrument basis to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
pertaining to investments in equity instruments. other than equity investment which are held for
trading. Subsequently, they are measured at fair value with gains and losses arising from changes
in fair value recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the “Reserve for
equity instruments through other comprehensive income’. The cumulative gain or loss is not
reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments,

¢) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investments in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably
elects on 1mtial recognition to present subsequent changes 1n fair value in other comprehensive
income for investments in equily instruments which are not held for trading. Other financial
assets such as unquoted Mutual funds are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it
1s measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on mitial
recognition.

Derecognition

A linancial assel (or, where applicable, a part of a linancial assel or parl of a group of similar
financial assets) 1s primarily derecognised (1.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet)
when:
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a) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired. or

b) the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset, and

1. the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

1i. the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset. but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Company s continuing involvement. In that case, the
Company alsorecogmses an associated hability, The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.
Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss ("ECL") model [or
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit sk
eXposure:

a) Financial asscts that arc debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e.g.. loans,
deposits. trade receivables and bank balance

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured at FVTOCIL

¢) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

“The Company follows “simplilied approach’” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on
trade receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track
changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at cach reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial asscts and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantlv, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly. lifetime ECL is used. If, in
a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL, Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses
resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-
month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible
within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are duc to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (... all cash
shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the cash flows, an entity is required
to consider:

1) All contractual terms of the linancial instrument (including prepavment. extension, call and
similar options) over the expected life of the financial instrument. However, in rare cases when
the expectled life of the financial instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the entity is
required to use the remaining contractual term of the financial instrument 1) Cash flows from
the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.
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ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss . This amount is reflected under the head
‘other expenses’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In the balance sheet, ECL 1s presented as
an allowance, i.e.. as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The
allowance reduces the net carrving amount. Until the asset meets write-ofT criteria. the Company
does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

Offsetting:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount 1s reported in the balance
sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right Lo offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention Lo settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Financial habilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified. at initial recognition. as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss. loans and borrowings. payables. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at
fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and pavables. net of directly atiributable
transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables. loans and
borrowings,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss include financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the imtial date of recognition and only 1if the criteriain Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own creditrisk are recognized in OCIL. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profitor loss. The Company has
not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Gains or losses on habihities held for trading are recognised 1n the profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the imitial date of recognition, and only if the criteriain Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in
own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P& L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recogmsed in the statement of profit or loss.

Loans and borrowings

This s the category most relevant to the Company . After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the
EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost 1s calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss. This category
generally applies Lo borrowings.
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De-recogmtion

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the hability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial hiability 1s replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrving amounts
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial guarantee contracts 1ssued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment
to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make
a pavment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guaranice
contracts are recognised initially as a liability at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at
the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment requirements of Ind AS
109 and the amount recognised less cumulative amortisation.

Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.
After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity
instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments. a
reclassificationis made only i1l there 1s a change in the business model for managing those assets.
Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company s senior management
determines change in the business model as a result of external or internal changes which are
significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change
in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity
that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets. it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first dav of the
immediatcly next reporting period following the change in business model. The Company docs
not restate any previously recognised gains. losses (including impairment gains or losses) or
interest.

2.20 Share Based Payments

The Company has equity-settled share-based remuneration plans for its emplovees. None of the
Company’s plans are cash-settled. Where employees are rewarded using share-based pavments,
the fair value of emplovees” servicesis determined indirectlv by reference to the fair value of the
equity instruments granted. This fair value is appraised at the grant date and excludes the impact
of non-market vesting conditions (for example profitability and sales growth targets and
performance conditions). All share-based remuneration is ultimately recognized as an expense
in profit or loss with a corresponding credit to equity. If vesting periods or other vesting
conditions apply, the expense is allocated over the vesting period, based on the best available
estimate of the number of share options expected to vest. Upon exercise of share options, the
proceeds received. net of anv directly attributable transaction costs. are allocated to share capital
up Lo the nominal (or par) value of the shares issued with any excess being recorded as share
premium.
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2.21 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. whereby profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax
15 adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and anv deferrals or accruals of past or future
cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company
are segregated based on the available information. Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with
banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the
date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value

2.22 CIRP Adjusment Account
As per the process of Reconstruction the following are the details that were written off and
adjusted to CIRP Adjustment Account (during the PY 23-24)

{in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars Amount in lakhs

Assets wntten off 157.52
MNew FEquity Share Camtal for public (exisiting

sharcholders) 61.33

Adjustment of reserves 4,028.47

Liabilities ansed due to NCLT order 1.504.27

Less

- | Liahilities written ofl -1.436.41

Reduction of Equity Share Capital -2 BR9 49

CIRP Adjustment A/C 1,425.90
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3. Property, Plant and Equipment

(in ¥ Lakhs)
o _ S Plant &
Particulars Land Building Machinery Total
Gross Carrying Value
Asat 01 April 2023 2230 333.20 2.834.08 3.189.60
Additions - - - -
Deletions - - - -
As at 31 March 2024 2239 333.20 2.834.08 3.189.66
Additions 11.62 - = 11.62
Deletions -5.79 - -6.79
As at 31 March 2025 27.22 333.20 2,834.08 3,194.50
Accumulated
Depreciation
Asal 01 April 2023 214.69 2.810.94 302563
Depreciation Charge
for the vear 23.70 - 23.70
Deletions 5 4 =
CIRP Adjusment 23.14 23.14
Asat 31 March 2024 238.39 2.834.08 3.07247
Depreciation Charge
for the vear 23,70 - 23.70
Deletions 5 = 5
As at 31 March 2025 262.09 2.834.08 309617
Net Carryving Value :
Asat 31 March 2023 2239 118.51 23.14 164.03
Asat 31 March 2024 2239 94 81 - 117.19
As at 31 March 2025 27.22 T1.10 - 98.33
4. Other Non-Current assets
{in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
1.247.66 142590
Miscellanous expenses (CTRP Adjustment to the extent not
written off)
1,247.66 1,425.90
5. Cash and cash equivalents
{in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
ash on hand - 0.08
Balance with banks
- in current accounts 1206 1.86
Fixed Deposils -
15510
167.16 1.93
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6. Other Current assets

{in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Balance with Revenue Authority 9.09 10,06
TDS Recervable 005 034
Interest Receivable on FD 0.45
9.59 10.40
7. Other Current assets
{in ¥ Lakhs)
As at As at
: 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Particulars
No of
shares In lakhs No of shares Inlakhs
Authorized share capital
Equity shares. ¥ 10/- per share 34000000 | 340000 3.40,00,000 3. 400.00
Equity shares for the vear ended 31-03-
2025153 .40 00,000, face value of T 10/-
each (For the previous vear ended 1s
34000000, face value of ¥ 10/- each) 3, 40,00, (01 J.400.00 [ 340,000,000 3, 400.00
Lssued, subscribed and paid-up Capital
Equity Shares with Ordinary Voting
Righits
Al the beginning of the vear 86.15316 861.53 | 28894 861 288949
l.es5 - Reduction due to Reconstruction™ - -| 28279545 -2 82795
Add - Additional Equity brought during
the vear# - - 2000000 B00.00
Equity shares [or the vear ended 31 -(13-
202515 86,15.316 face value of ¥ 10/-
cach 86,15316 861.53 | 86,15,316 861.53
Total Equity Share Capital 86,15316 861.53 86,15,316 861.53
*Reduction due to Reconstruction
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Category No of shares Yo of Reductionof | No of shares - Post Reduction
- Pre reduction | share capital
reduction as per
order
Promoters 4282614 1000 R % 42 82614 -
Public 246,12 647 97.50% | 2,39.97331 6,15.316
Total No of Shares | 2,88,95263 -| 2,82,79.945 6,15,316

# Additional Equity

As per the order. 80,00.000 shares has been alloted by the company as additional equity at a face value of Rs 10 which

amounts to & 00, 00 000

Equity Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding above 5%

(in ¥ Lakhs)
Name of the As at As at (%) change during
Equity Share Holder 31 March 2025 31 March 2024 the year
No of shares {"%a) of holding Mo of shares (%) of
holding
Srinivas Pagadala 73,20,000 87.29% 75.20,000 87.20% 0.00%
Vivek Kumar Ratakonda 480,000 3.57T% 480000 5.57T% 0.00%

100



Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements

for the Year Ended March 31, 2025

Shares held by the Promotors as at 31st March.2025

(i ¥ Lakhs)
Name of the Share Holder Number of Change during | No. of shares at the | % of share holding
shares held the vear end of year
Snnivas Pagadala 75.20,000 - 75,20,000 £7.29%
Vivek Kumar Ratakonda 480,000 - 4,580,000 5.57%
Total 0,00, 000 - 0,000,000 92.86%
Sharcs held by the Promotors as at 31st March,2024
iin ¥ Lakhs)
Name of the Share Holder Number of shares | Change during Mo, of shares at the | % of share
held the vear end of vear holding
Srimivas Pagadala - 7520000 T520.000 | 87.29%
Vivek Kumar Ratakonda - 4,580,000 480,000 | 5.57%
Total - S0, 00,000 50,00,000 | 92.86%
8. Other Equity
(in ¥ Lakhs)
As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
a) Capital Reserve i i
b} Securities Premium z £
¢) General Reserve - -
d) Retained Earnings -130.49 -59 64
Total other equity -130.49 5064
As al As at
J1 March 31 March
2025 2024
a) Capital Heserve
Balance al begnnimg of the vear
15.00
CIRP Adjustment
- =15.00
Balance at the end of the year
b} Securities I'remiiu
Balance at beginning of the vear
97.57
CIRF Adjustment
- =757
Balance at the end of the year
¢) General Reserve
Balance at begimnimg of the vear
- 256.96
CIRP Adjustment
- -256.90
Balance at the end of the year
d) Retained earnings
MNet surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the year -59.64 439800
CIRF Adjustment
- 4 398 00
Add: ProfitLoss) for the year
-T0.85 -59.64
(Mther comprehensive income - -
MNet Surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss at the end
of the yvear -130.49 -59.64
Total Equity -130.49 -59.64
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9. Borrowings

(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Borrowings, unsecured
-From Related parties T78.69 744 17
T78.69 744.17
10. Other current liabilities
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars J1-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Emplovee benefits pavable 0.60) 0.30
Other current liahilities 0.30 &
Provision for expenses 967 6.68
Statutorv dues Pavable 245 239
13.02 9.37
11. Revenue from Operation
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 J1-Mar-24
Revenue from operations E
12. Other Income
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Interest from fived deposits 0.57 3.43
Sale of Land 19571 -
Interest on Income Tax Relund 0.01 -
19630 3.43
13. Cost Of Operations
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars J1-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Cost Of Operations = -
14. Employee Benefits Expenses
{in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Salaries and allowances 8.77 {1,910
8.77 0.490
15. Finance Costs
{in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Interest on Unsecured Loan 18.39 1820
18.39 15.29
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16. Other Expenses
{in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-25 J1-Mar-24
Electricity Charges 083 153
Rent 172 )
Telephone Charges 0.08 0.01
Director Sitting Fees
Listing Fees
1738 10,37
Bank charges
0.01 0.14
Auditors’ remuneration:
3.00 300
Advertisement Charges
(.86 023
Professional and Consultancy
Charges 244 4.78
Travelling & Conveyance
0.39 -
Office Maintainance
4.15 i
Rates & Taxes
6.37 -
CIRP Adj
178.24 -
General expenses
.82 011
216.29 20.18
Auditors Remuneration
(in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Remuneration to the Statutory
auditors
As Auditors
For Statutory Audit 3.00 300
For Tax Audit - -
.00 3.00
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17. Disclosure required under section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006:
{in ¥ Lakhs)
31-Mar-24

Particulars 31-Mar-25

The principal amount and the interest due thereon (Lo be - -
shown separately) remaining vnpaid to any supplicr as at the
end of each accountng vear

The amount of interest paid by the buver in terms of section - -
16, of the Micro Small and Medum Enterprise Development
Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made o the
supplier beyond the appomted day dunng each accounting
vear

The amount of interest due and pavable for the period of - -
delay in making pavment (which have been paid but bevond
the appointed day during the year) but without adding the
interest specified under Micro Small and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006,

The amount of interest accrued and remaimng unpaid at the - -
end of each accounting vear, and
I'he amount of further inferest remaining due and payahle - -
even in the succeeding vears, until such date when the
interzst dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure
under section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprize
Development Act, 2006,

Twotal - -

The above details have been determined on the basis of information collected by the
Management. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

18. Related Party Disclosures:

A. Details of Related Parties
i} Entities in which directors are interested 1. Vasila Capital Solutions
1. Mr. Srinivas Pagadala Director
2. Mr. Nitin Kumar Mathur, Wholetime Director
3. Mr. Venkatram Lingala, CFO

4. Ms. Mantasha Habib, CS

i) Key Managerial Personnel

{in ¥ Lakhs)

B. Details of transactions with Related Parties
Name of the Related party | Nature of the

Transactions

Balance outstanding
as on
31 March 2025

Balance outstanding
A% on
31 March 2024

Srinivas Pagadala Unsecured loan
received 726.58 317.10

Vasila Capital Solutions Unsecured loan
received 52.11 427.07
T178.69 T44.17

Loan received [rom Vasila Capital Solutions charged to interest at the rate of 8% p.a
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19. Related Party Disclosures:

The carrying value of financial mstruments by categores 15 as follows:

(in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Fair | Fair value At Fair value Fair At
value through Amortise | through value Amortis
throu | Profit and i Cost OcCT through | ed Cost
oh Loss Profit
OCI and Loss
Financial assets
Investments
Unguoled Equily
Instruments - - = e i =
Trade receivables
Cash and cash
equivalents - - 167.16 - - 193
Bank balance other than cash
and cash equivalents - - - - - -
Other financials assets
Total
- - 167.16 - - 1.93
Financial liabilities
Borrowings
g g T78.69 - - T44.17
Trade payables
Other financial lahilities
- - 13.02 - - 037
Total
- - 791.71 - - 753.54

20, Fair value hierarchy:

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Company’s assets and habilities

Farticulars 31-Mar-25

J1-Mar-24

Carryi | Fair valoe

Carrving

ng Level 1

amiun
i

Level

Level 3

armoumnt

Fair value

Level 1

Level 2

Level 3

Financial
nssels
Measured at
cost’ amortised
costfair value
through profit
and loss
Investments

Trade
receivables =
Cash and cash
equivalents 167.16
Oither financials
assets -

1.93

167.16

1.93

Financial
Habilities
Measured at
amortized cost
Bomowings
TTR.69
Trade pavables

Other financial
hiabilities 13.02

74417

9.37

791.71

753.54
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Notes:
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or hiabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or lability.
There have been no transfers between the levels during the period.

Financial instruments carried at amortised cost such as trade receivables, other financial assets,
borrowings. trade payables and other financial liabilities are considered to be same as their fair
values, due to short term nature.

Investments valued at fair value through profit and loss are classified as level 3 fair values in the
fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit nisk.

For financial assets & liabilities that are measured at [air value, the carryving amounts are equal to
the fair values.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalentis, trade receivables, trade payables and
other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities
of these instruments. Further, the management has assessed that fair value of borrowings
approximate their carrying amounts largely since they are carried at floating rate of interest.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities 1s included at the amount at which the
instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a
forced or liquidation sale.

21. Financial risk management objectives and policies:

“The Company’s principal financial liabilities include borrowings, trade payables. and other payvables.
which are primanly used to finance and support its operational activities. Its prineipal financial assets
comprise trade receivables, other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, and other bank balances, all of

which anse directly from its operations.

The Company 15 exposed to credit nisk, liquidity rnisk. and market nsk, including fluctuations i foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates. which may adversely affect the fair value of its financial
instruments. To mitigate these risks, the Company monitors the financial environment continuously and
mmplements risk management strategies in line with its established policies and objectives.

Senior management 1s responsible for overseeing MNnancial nisk management. advising on nsk strategy. and
ensuring that risks are identified, assessed, and managed effectively within an appropriate governance
tramework. The Board of Directors reviews and approves the Company’s financial sk management
policies on a periodic basis.”

A) Credit risk
“Credit nisk 15 the nsk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or
customer contract, leading to a finaneial loss. Credit nsk encompasses of both, the direct nsk of default and
the nsk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as coneentration of risks. Credit nisk 15 controlled by
analysing credit limits and creditworth iness of customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been
granted after obtaining necessary approvals for credit. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
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operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its investing activities (short term bank deposits).
The Company only deals with parties which has good credit rating / worthiness given by external rating
agencies or based on companies mtemal assessment.”

Finaneial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk prineipally consist of trade receivables,
investments, cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and other financial assets. None of the financial
mnstruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risk.

Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure
tocredit risk was INIR 16716 lakhs (March 31, 2024- INR 1.93 lakhs) being the total of the carrving amount
of Cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits, trade receivables. investments and other financial assets.

Trade receivables

[N} AS requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance. The Company assesses
al each date of statements ol linancial position whether a financial asset or a group of linancial assets i1s
impaired. The Company recognises lifetime expected losses for all contract assets and / or all trade
receivables that do not constitute a financing transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit
losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the
life time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has inereased significantly since initial

recognition
B) Market risk

“Market nsk 1s the nsk that the fair value of future cash tlows of a financial nstrument will fluctuate because
ol changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result from changes
in the foreign currency exchange rates, interest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. Financial
nstruments affected by market risk include loans, borrowings and secunity deposits.

Market risk comprises two types of risk:

Interest rate risk —

Interest rate nisk 1s the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wall fluctuate
because of change m market interest rates. In order to optimise the Company’'s position with regards to
mterest income and interest expenses and to manage the interest rate nsk, treasury performs a
comprehensive corporate interest risk management by balancing the proportion of fixed rate and floating
rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

Foreign currency exchange rate risk —

The fluctuation m foreign currency exchange rates may have potential impact on the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income and equity, where any transaction references more than one currency
or where assets / liabilities are denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of the
respective entities. Considering the countries and economic environment in which the Company operates.
its operations are subject to risks arising from fluctuations in exchange rates in those countries. The risks
primarily relate to fluctuations in US Dollar agamnst the funetional curreneies of the Company. ™

The Company is not exposed to significant inlerest rate nisk as at the respective reporting dates,
The Company’s equity investments are maimnly strategic in nature and are generally held on a long term

basis. Further, the investments are not exposed to significant price risk.
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C) Liquidity risk
Liguidity risk refers to the risk that the Company cannot meet its financial obligation. The objective of
liquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity and ensured that funds are available for use as
per requirements. The Company manages hquidity risk by maimtaining adequate reserves, banking facilities

and reserves borrowing facihties, by contmuously monitormg forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the matunity profiles of linancial assets and liabihities.

Exposure to liguidity risk

The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The
amounts are gross and undiscounted, and exclude the impact of netting agreements.

(in ¥ Lakhs)

As at 31 March 2025 | <1 vear 1-3 3-5 vears > 5 years Total
Years

Current Financial
Liahilities
Borrowings -

Trade pavables -

Other financial -
liabilitics

Non-current Financial
Liabilities

Borrowings

34.5

(o ]

74417 - - TTR .69

As at 31 March =1 year 1-3 3-5 years =5 vears Total
2024 years
Current Financial
Liabilities
Borrowings

Trade pavables

Other financial
liabilities - - - - -
Non-current
Financial
Liabilities
Borrowings

T44.17 - - - 744,17

22. Other Statutory Information:
1. The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
agamnst the company for holding any Benami property under Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1983

(43 of 1988).

2. The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 360 of Companies Act, 1956,

3. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction vet to be registered with ROC beyond the
statutory period.
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4. The Company do not have any transactions with Cryvpto Curreney or Virtual Currency where the
Company has traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the yvear.

3. The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial mstitution or government

or any government authonty

6. The Company has not advanced or leaned or mvested tunds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invesl in other persons or entilies identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, secunty or the hke to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiares

7. The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directlv or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalfl of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneliciaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, secuntv or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

8. The Company doesn’t have any such transaction which 1s not recorded m the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the vear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act.
1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

23. Capital management:

“For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share
premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary
objective of the Company s capital management 15 to maximise the shareholder value ™

“The Company manages its capital structure in consideration to the changes in economic conditions and
the requirements of the finanecial covenants. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is
net debt divided by total equity. The Company ineludes within net debt, borrowings including mterest
acerued on borrowings less cash and short-term deposits.”

The Company’s adjusted net debt and equity position as at March 31, 2023 was as follows:
{in ¥ Lakhs)

31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24

Borrowings (refer nole 10)
TI8.69 74417

Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer note
6) 167.16 1.93
Net debt 611.53 742.24
Equity share capital (refer note 8) 861.53 861.53
Other equity (reler nole
9 (130.50) (59.65)
Shareholder's equity 731.03 R801.89
Creaning ratio 81.65% 92.56%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital management. amongst other
things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest -bearing loans and
borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants
would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings, There have been no breaches in
the financial covenants of any mterest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current year
Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the vear
ended March 31, 2025,
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24, Corporate social responsibility (CSR):

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not meet the presernbed
applicability eriteria andis, therefore, not obligated to undertake any expenditure towards Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) activities

25. Segment Information:

The Company 1s currently engaged in any business. Accordingly. the disclosure requirements under Ind AS
108 = Operating Segments are not applicable.

26, Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:

The Company has evaluated its obligations and potential exposures and, as at March 31, 2025, does not
anticipate any contingent habihties.

27. Earnings Per Share:

“Basic EPS amountsare calculated by dividing the profit for the vear attributable to equity holders by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are caleulated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders (after adjusting for
mterest on the convertible debentures) by the weighted averape number of Equity shares outstanding during
thevear plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would be 1ssued on conversion of all the
dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity Shares. ™

The following table reflects the income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:
{in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Profit/(Loss)atinbutable to equity sharcholders
(70.85) (59.64)
Effect of dilution
Profit / (Loss) attributable to equity holders
adjusted for the effect of dilution (70.83) (59.64)
Weizhted average number of equity shares for
basic EPS (No) 8615316 24905442
Add/(Less) - Effect of dilution - -
Weighted average number of equity shares
adjusted for the effect of dilution (No) 86,15316 24005442
Earnings per Share
- Basic ()
-0.82 =024
- Diluted (2)
.82 -024

28. Earnings and expenditure in foreign currency (on accrual basis):

Earnings in foreign currency (in ¥ Lakhs)
Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Sales -
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Expenditure in foreign currency

{in ¥ Lakhs)

Particulars 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Purchaszes = =
Miscellaneous expenses - -
29, Financial Ratios:
: s ol Variati 2
Particulars 31 March 31 March gy Reasons for Variance
2025 2024 ’
031.79 | Increase in cash and cash
Current Ratio® 13.58 1.32 Yo equivalents
Diebt-Equity Ratio 1.07 093 | 14.78%
Debt Service Coverage
Ratio - - 0 .00%
- - Increase in operaling
Return on Equity Ratio 9.24 6.15 | 5042% cxpenses
Inventory Turnover Ratio - -
Trade receivables Turnover
Hatio - - 0.00%
Trade pavables Turnover
Ratic - - 0.00%
Met Working Capital
Turnover Ratio - - 0.00%
Met Profit Ratio - - 0.00%
Returm on Capital Emploved 343 353 | -2.73%
Return on Investment - -
{ Assels) 4 6l 5.80 | -20.65%

30. Prior year comparatives:

The figures of the previous year have been regroupedireclassified. where necessary, to conform with the

current vear's classification.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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